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Equity Inns, Inc. Financial and Hotel Operating Highlights

Financial Data
Year Fuded December 31,

2001 2000
Revenues $226.1 million $116.8 million
Net income 3.6 million 9.8 million
Funds from operations (1) 47.8 million 53.7 million
Net income per share, basic and diluted o.10 0.27
Funds from operations per share and Unit (2) 1.26 1.42
Dividends per comman share 0.75 1.06

Investment in hotels, net 751.9 million 772.4 million

(1) Industry analysts generally consider funds from operations to be an appropriate
measure of the performance of an equity REIT. Funds from operations is defined as

income before minority interest of unit holders in the Partnership plus certain non-cash

items, such as depreciation and gain (loss) on sale of hotel properties, plus certain
non-recurring items.

(2) Funds from operations per share is computed as funds from operations divided by the

weighted number of outstanding shares of common stock and units of the Partnership.

Hotel Industry Segments

96% of ENN's revenue is in the upscale and midscale without food and beverage segments

Hyatt, Ritz Carlton, Four Seasons

Upper Upscale
0.0%
Residence Inn, Homewood Suites,
Upscale AmeriSuites
Hampton Inn, Hotiday Inn
Midscale w/o F&B Express, Comfort Inn

i Fairfieid Inn, Red Roof,
0/
Thriftlodge Inn,
Budget 0.0% Budget Inn,
Motel 6

SOURCE: SMITH TRAVEL RESEARCH

Equity Inns’ geographically diverse portfolio is concensrated in the wpscale and midscate
without food and beverage segments. Historically, these segments are less prone to economic
downturns than other hotel segments.

CORPORATE PROFILE

All of the hotels pictured in this report have undergone recent renovations
and are in excellent physical condition. Over the past four years, Equity Inns bas
invested $94 million in upgrades to ensure thar its properties remain competitive.
In 2002, the company expects to invest $10 million in its hotels.

Equity Inns
Hotel Managers

O Interstate Hotels

M Hilton Hotels

& Prime Hospitality

M Crestline Hotels & Resorts

& Waterford Hotel Group

Hotel Operating Data
Year Ended December 31,
2001~ 2000* Change

Revenue per Available Room $52.33  $54.00 (3.1)%
(RevPAR)

*Comparable basis for g5 hotels open both full years

RevPAR Changes for 2001
Industry vs. Equity Inns

Hotel Industry Equity Inns

3.4% 5:.4%

In a year that may go down in history as the worst ever for U.S. travel,
Equity Inns outperformed the hotel industry in every quarter of 2001.
Source: Smith Travel Research

Equity Inns, Inc. is a Memphis-based, self-advised real estate investment trust (REIT) and is the largest REIT focused on the
upscale extended stay, all-suite and midscale limited-service segments of the hotel industry. At year-end 2001, the Company
owned a geographically diverse portfolio of 96 hotels with more than 12,300 rooms, located in 34 states. The company’s
hotels are franchised primarily by Marriott, Hilton and Prime Hospitality and include the following leading brands:
Homewood Suites and Hampton Inn by Hilton, Residence Inn by Marriott and AmeriSuites by Prime Hospitality.



E EQUITY INNS

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Corporate strategies are tested in the economic marketplace everyday, and Equity Inns and the
hotel industry faced arguably their most difficult test in history following the tragic events of
September 11, 2001. Industry revenue per available room (RevPAR) declined 6.9 percent, the
largest one-year drop ever recorded in the hotel industry.

Under the combined impact of an already flagging economy and significant decline in travel
following the terrorist attacks, Equity Inns not only held its own but significantly outperformed
the industry and the company’s peer REIT group in year-over-year RevPAR comparisons. Our
strategy of owning and aggressively asset managing a conservatively leveraged hotel portfolio of
geographic- and segment-diverse properties with leading midscale brands paid off well. Total
return to Equity Inns” shareholders for the full year—dividends and stock price appreciation—
was approximately 18 percent, compared to a total loss of 6.6 percent for hotel REIT stocks and
an average loss of 10.9 percent for the S&P 500 in 2001.

Nonetheless, it was a very difficult year. Recurring funds from operations was $48.0 million, or
$1.26 per share, on a 3.1 percent decline in RevPAR. Most disappointing was the difficult decision
to suspend our dividend in the fourth quarter in light of the negative economic conditions.

But it was also a year of significant accomplishments that we believe will add to the long-term
value of the company. All of the company’s leases were converted to management contracts, the
final 19 on January 1, 2002, a new opportunity created with the passage of the REIT Modernization
Act. We converted the leases at no cost to Equity Inns, one of the few hotel REITs to do so. Five
different management companies now operate our hotels under short-term contracts, which gives
us optimum leverage and flexibility to obtain the highest possible returns on our portfolio.

By converting to management contracts, Equity Inns and its operators now are much more
closely aligned in the joint pursuit of profit, where previously we often were in opposition.
Perhaps the best example of the success of this new alignment was the 1.1 percentage point
improvement in hotel operating margins achieved in the fourth quarter, perhaps the three most
difficult months in hotel history. Working closely with our managers, we set aggressive goals to
contain costs in a period of instability and rapidly declining occupancy. As a result, our RevPAR
was down only half as much as the industry—8.2 percent, compared to a negative 16.0 percent
industry-wide, according to Smith Travel Research.

We also signed a preferred vendor agreement with purchasing firm Glen Hatchett and Associates
for bidding on Equity Inns furniture, fixture and equipment contracts to renovate, upgrade or
maintain our properties in peak operating condition. In exchange, Equity Inns received a $1.1
million fee, which added $0.03 to our FFO per share in 2001, and we have renewed our alliance
with Glen Hatchett and Associates in 2002. We continue to seek arrangements with other companies
that will allow Equity Inns to generate additional revenue and profit via a taxable REIT subsidiary.



Over the past four years, we invested more than $94 million to upgrade our hotels. We expect
to invest approximately $10 million in 2002 to keep our properties competitive.

Our geographic and brand diversity also played a major role in our positive performance during
this challenging period. About half of our portfolio is limited-service properties, whose results
historically are much less volatile than other hotel segments. The fourth quarter was no exception
to the rule as those properties, which generally are situated in ‘drive-to’ locations, were far less
impacted by the aftermath of the terrorist attacks than hotels located in major urban centers
where guests typically arrive by air. We believe our diverse portfolio is well positioried to take
advantage of the expected rebound in the economy later this year.

We continue to maintain a conservatively leveraged balance sheet. In the fourth quarter, we
negotiated an amendment to relax certain restrictions on our $125 million line of credit, which
expires in October 2003. Our debt-to-cost of hotels remains a conservative 41.8 percent, and
we benefited from generally lower interest rates with an average rate on our total debt of 7.9
percent in 2001 fourth quarter, compared to 8.6 percent the prior year.

‘We made no additions or deletions to our portfolio in 2001 and have no immediate plans to do
so in 2002. Hotel real estate prices are expected to decline, and artractive buying opportunities
may become available. Should we acquire, it most likely would be as a joint venture partner with
other investors. However, it is far too early to provide any meaningful guidance in this area.

Looking into 2002, we are optimistic that the worst is behind us. Most economists predict an
improving economy, especially in the second half 6f the year. We believe that our strong brands
will enable our hotels to capture and retain greater market share. Concurrently, the outlook for
new hotel construction, which has been declining since 1999, is expected to remain well below
historic levels through 2002 and well into 2003.

Based on current estimates from our operators, we are forecasting flat RevPAR for 2002 and funds
from operations within a range of $1.05 to $1.10 per share. We continue to seek additional ways
to optimize profits at each of our hotels.

We resumed paying a dividend in the 2002 first quarter. We began conservatively and will

increase the dividend in response to improving operating results as the hotel economy shows signs
of recovery. We currently expect to pay a dividend of becween $0.46 and $0.58 for the full year,
which is within our historic payout range of approximately 80 percent to 90 percent of cash
available for distribution, with an annualized rate by the end of 2002 ranging from $0.52 to $0.68.

Our tested and proven strategies have served us well during these turbulent times, and we intend
to stay the course and continue to seek better ways to maximize shareholder returns. We believe
that Equity Inns remains undervalued and a good long-term investment that can generate attractive
returns. We will continue to focus on our core strategies and seek additional ways to enhance
shareholder value in any economic climate.

Sincerely,

(e

Phillip H. McNeill, Sr.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
(a) General Development of Business

Equity Inns; Inc. (the "Company") is in the business of acquiring equity interests in hotel properties.
The Company commenced operations in March 1994 and is a real estate investment trust ("REIT")
for federal income tax purposes. The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Equity Inns
Trust (the "Trust"), is the sole general partner of Equity Inns Partnership, L.P. (the "Partnership")
and, at December 31, 2001, owned an approximate 96.8% interest in the Partnership. The Company
conducts its business through the Partnership and its subsidiaries.

(b) Narrative Description of Business

At December 31, 2001, the Partnership and its affiliates owned 96 hotel properties with a total of
12,284 rooms in 34 states (the "Hotels"). In order to qualify as a REIT, the Company and the
Partnership cannot operate hotels. Effective January 1, 2001 (the "2001 Effective Date") under the
federal REIT Modernization Act (the "RMA"), the Company and its affiliates (1) terminated or
assigned all existing operating leases providing for payment of percentage rent (the "Percentage
Leases") between the Company and certain affiliates of Interstate Hotels Corporation ("IHC") leasing
75 of the Hotels (the "Interstate Lessees") and (2) terminated related lease guaranties with interstate
Hotels, L.L.C. and Wyndham International, Inc. and (3) entered into new Percentage Leases with
wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries of the Company (the "TRS Lessees") for the lease of 77
hotels. The terms of the Percentage Leases with the TRS Lessees are substantially identical to the
Percentage Leases terminated with the Interstate Lessees.

Through December 31, 2001, the Partnership and its affiliates continued to lease 19 AmeriSuites
Hotels to wholly-owned subsidiaries (the "Prime Lessees") of Prime Hospitality Corporation ("Prime"),
with all payments due under those Percentage Leases guaranteed by Prime. Effective as of January
1, 2002 (the "2002 Effective Date"), the Company and its affiliates terminated (1) the existing
Percentage Leases between the Company and the Prime Lessees and (2) the related lease
guarantees. The Company also entered into new Percentage Leases with its TRS Lessees for such
19 Hotels, on terms substantially identical to those of the terminated leases.

Under the RMA, the TRS Lessees are required to enter into management agreements with eligible
independent contractors to manage the hotels. On the 2001 Effective Date, the TRS Lessees
entered into new management agreements for the 77 Hotels as follows: Promus Hotels, Inc.
("Promus") for 20 Hotels; Crestline Hotels & Resorts, Inc. ("Crestline") for two Hotels; and
Crossroads Hospitality Company, L.L.C., an IHC affiliate ("CHC") for 55 Hotels. On the 2002
Effective Date, the TRS Lessees entered into new management agreements for the 19 AmeriSuites
Hotels with Prime's subsidiaries and one of the TRS Lessees also entered into a new management
agreement with Waterford Hotel Group, Inc. ("Waterford") for the Company's hotel in Burlington,
Vermont. Rents generated by the Percentage Leases with the TRS Lessees are eliminated in
consolidation, while actual operating results of all of the Company's hotels ieased by the TRS
Lessees are included in the Company's financial statements. Therefore, the Company's
consolidated results of operations with respect to the 77 hotels managed by Promus, Crestline and
CHC from the 2001 Effective Date are not comparable to 2000 results.

The diversity of the Company's portfolio is such that, at December 31, 2001, no individual hotel
exceeded 2.1% of the total rooms in the portfolio. The Company's geographical distribution and
franchise diversity is illustrated by the following charts.



Franchise Diversity

# of Hotel # of Rooms/
Franchise Affiliation Properties Suites
Premium Limited Service Hotels:
Hampton Inn 48 6,030
Hampton Inn & Suites 1 125
Holiday Inn Express 1 101
Comyfort inn 2 245
Sub-total 52 6,501
All-Suite Hotels:
AmeriSuites 19 2,403
Premium Extended Stay Hotels:
Residence Inn 11 1,351
Homewood Suites 8 1,295
Sub-total 20 2,646
Full Service Hotels:
Holiday Inn 4 557
Comfort Inn 1 177
Sub-total 5 734
Total 26 12,284



State

Alabama
Arizona
Arkansas
Colorado
Connecticut
Florida
Georgia
Idaho

Hlinois
indiana
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maryland
Michigan
Minnesota
Missouri
Nebraska
Nevada

New Jersey
New Mexico
New York
North Carolina
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
South Carolina
Tennessee
Texas
Vermont
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia

GROWTH STRATEGY

The Company's business objectives are to increase funds from operations and enhance shareholder
value primarily through (i) aggressive asset management and the strategic investment of capital in
its diversified hotel portfolio, (ii) selectively acquiring hotels that have been underperforming due to
the lack of sufficient capital improvements, poor management or franchise affiliation, and (iii)
selectively disposing of hotels that have reached their earnings potential or may, in management's
judgment, suffer adverse changes in their local market, or require large capital outlays. Currently,

Geographical Diversity

Number of
Hotels

Number of
Suites/Rocoms

Percentage of
Suites/Rooms

OCRN 2PN 2WAANNWN=2 2NN W-S 0w bW
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382
495
123
356
405
1,079
314
104
499
255
260
119
128
244
399
248
242
80
202
424
128
154
614
736
135
168
249
404
1,172
1,105
200
245
161
455

12,284

3.1%
4.0%
1.0%
2.9%
3.3%
8.8%
2.6%
0.8%
4.1%
2.1%
2.1%
1.0%
1.0%
2.0%
3.2%
2.0%
2.0%
0.7%
1.6%
3.5%
1.0%
1.3%
5.0%
6.0%
1.1%
1.4%
2.0%
3.3%
9.5%
8.0%
1.6%
2.0%
1.3%
3.7%

100.0%



the Company's acquisition and growth strategy has been curtailed due to various factors, including
the difficulty in obtaining equity financing on terms deemed appropriate by management.

EMPLOYEES
At March 1, 2002, the Company employed, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, 15 employees.
COMPETITION

The hotel industry is highly competitive with various participants competing on the basis of price,
level of service and geographic location. Each of the Hotels is located in a developed area that
includes other hotel properties. The number of competitive hotel properties in a particular area could
have a material adverse effect on occupancy, average daily rate ("ADR") and Revenue Per Available
Room ("REVPAR") of the Hotels or at hotel properties acquired in the future. The Company believes
that brand recognition, location, the quality of the hotel, consistency of services provided, and price
are the principal competitive factors affecting the Company's hotels.

FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS

A part of the Company's asset management program is the licensing of all its Hotels under nationally
franchised brands. The Company believes that the public's perception of quality associated with a
franchisor is an important feature in the operation of a hotel. The Company believes that franchised
properties generally have higher levels of occupancy and ADR than properties which are
unfranchised due to access to nationai reservation systems and advertising and marketing programs
provided by franchisors.

The Partnership is also committed to franchisors to make certain capital improvements to hotel
properties, which will be funded from borrowings or working capital. The Partnership made capital
improvements of approximately $22.2 million to its hotel properties in 2001, including approximately
$10.3 million in renovations required by franchisors. In 2002, the Partnership expects to fund
approximately $10.0 million of capital improvements for the Hotels.

SEASONALITY

The Hotels' operations historically have been seasonal in nature, generally reflecting higher
occupancy rates during the second and third quarters. This seasonality can be expected to cause
fluctuations in the Company's quarterly results of operations.

TAX STATUS

The Company intends to operate so as to be taxed as a REIT under Sections 856-860 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). As long as the Company qualifies for taxation
as a REIT, with certain exceptions, the Company will not be taxed at the corporate level on its
taxable income that is distributed to its shareholders. A REIT is subject to a number of
organizational and operational requirements, including a requirement that it distribute annually at
least 90% of its taxable income. Failure to qualify as a REIT will render the Company subject to tax
(including any applicable minimum tax) on its taxable income at regular corporate rates and
distributions to the shareholders in any such year will not be deductible by the Company. Even if the
Company qualifies for taxation as a REIT, the Company may be subject to certain state and local
taxes on its income and property. In connection with the Company's election to be taxed as a REIT,
the Company's Charter imposes certain restrictions on the transfer of shares of Common Stock. The
Company has adopted the calendar year as its taxable year.



The RMA, which generally took effect on January 1, 2001, includes several REIT provisions (the
"REIT Provisions") which revised extensively the existing tax rules applicable to taxable REIT
subsidiaries ("TRSs"). Under the REIT Provisions, the Company is allowed to own all of the stock
in TRSs. In addition, a TRS is allowed to perform "non-customary” services for hotel guests and is
permitted to enter into many new businesses. However, a TRS is not allowed to manage hotels.
Each TRS is required to enter into management contracts for the Company's hotels with independent
third party management companies. The use of TRSs, however, is subject to certain restrictions,
including the following:

* no more than 20% of the REIT's assets may consist of securities of its TRSs;

« the tax deductibility of interest paid or accrued by a TRS to its affiliated REIT is limited; and

» a 100% excise tax is imposed on non-arm's length transactions between a TRS and its
affiliated REIT or the REIT's tenants.

As a result of the opportunities offered by the RMA, the Company has terminated or assigned the
Percentage Leases with the Interstate and Prime Lessees and entered into new Percentage Leases
with the TRS Lessees for all the Hotels. On the 2001 Effective Date, the TRS Lessees entered into
new management agreements with CHC (for 55 Hotels), Promus (for 20 Hotels) and Crestline (for
two Hotels). On the 2002 Effective Date, the TRS Lessees entered into new management
agreements with Prime's subsidiaries for 19 Hotels and with Waterford for the Company's hotel in
Burlington, Vermont. ’

CAUTIONARY FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

This report contains or incorporates by reference forward-looking statements within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, including, without limitation, statements containing the words, "believes”,
"anticipates"”, "expects" and words of similar import. Such forward-iooking statements relate to future
events, the future financial performance of the Company, and involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements
of the Company or industry results to be materially different from any future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Readers should specifically
consider the various factors identified, or incorporated by reference in this report, including the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 25, 2002 and in any other documents filed
by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission that could cause actual results to
differ. The Company disclaims any obligation to update any such factors or to publicly announce the
result of any revisions to any of the forward-looking statements contained herein to reflect future
events or developments.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

In connection with the Partnership's acquisition of the Hotels, Phase | environmental site
assessments ("ESAs") were obtained on all of the Hotels. The Phase | ESAs included historical
review of the Hotels, reviews of certain public records, preliminary investigations of the sites and
surrounding properties, screenings for hazardous and toxic substances and underground storage
tanks, and the preparation and issuance of a written report. The Phase | ESAs did not include
invasive procedures to detect contaminants from former operations on the Hotels or migrating from
neighbors or caused by third parties. The Phase | ESAs have not revealed any environmental
liability that the Company believes would have a material adverse effect on the Company's business,

assets, results of operations or liquidity, nor is the Company aware of any such liability or material
environmental issues.



EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

The Company's executive officers, listed below, serve in their respective capacities for approximate
one year terms and are subject to re-election annually by the Board of Directors, normally in May of
each year.

NAME POSITION
Phillip H. McNeill, Sr. Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
' and Director
Howard A. Silver President, Chief Operating Officer and Director
Donald H. Dempsey Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Secretary, Treasurer and Director
Phillip H. McNeill, Jr. Executive Vice President of Development
J. Ronald Cooper ! Vice President, Assistant Secretary, Assistant

Treasurer and Controller

Certain biographical information required under this section for Messrs. McNeill, Sr., Silver and
Dempsey, as directors and executive officers of the Company, is incorporated by reference from the
section entitled "The Election of Directors" in the Proxy Statement.

Phillip H. McNeill, Jr. (age 40) is Executive Vice President of Development of the Company. From
1994 to 1996, he served as President of Trust Leasing, Inc., formerly McNeill Hotel Co., Inc., the
Company's former lessee (the "Former Lessee"), and from 1984 to 1996 served as Vice President
of Trust Management, Inc., formerly McNeill Hospitality Corporation, which was an affiliate of the
Former Lessee. Mr. McNeill is the son of Phillip H. McNeill, Sr. and holds a B.B.A. from the
University of Memphis and is a graduate of the Northwestern Schoo! of Mortgage Banking.

J. Ronald Cooper (age 53) is Vice President, Assistant Secretary, Assistant Treasurer and Controller
of the Company. From 1994 to 1996, he was Controller and Director of Financial Reporting for the
Former Lessee and joined the Former Lessee in October 1994. Mr. Cooper has been a certified
public accountant since 1972. From 1978 until joining the Former Lessee, Mr. Cooper was employed
as Secretary, Treasurer and Controller of Wall Street Deli, Inc., a publicly-owned delicatessen
company. Prior to that, Mr. Cooper was a certified public accountant with the national accounting
firm of Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P. from 1970 to 1976. Mr. Cooper holds a B.S. degree in accounting
from Murray State University.



ITEM2. PROPERTIES

The following table sets forth certain information for the year ended December 31, 2001 with respect
to the Hotels owned by the Company for such period:

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Revenue
Number Hotel Net Average Per
Date of Room Operating " Daily Available
Opened Rooms Revenue(1) Income (1) Occupancy Rate Room (3}
Hotels operated under
management contracts:
Hampton Inn:
Albany, New York 1986 154 $ 3,784 $ 1,823 69.3% $97.14 $67.32
Ann Arbor, Michigan 1986 150 2,903 1,307 66.9% $79.74 $53.38
Atlanta (Northlake),

Georgia 1988 130 1,685 461 56.8% $63.01 $35.79
Austin, Texas 1987 122 2,144 : 913 63.5% $76.38 $48.54
Baltimore (Glen Burnie),

Maryland 1989 116 2,674 1,188 74.3% $85.80 $63.71
Beckley, West Virginia 1992 108 2,107 1,019 78.7% $67.90 $53.44
Birmingham (Mountain
- Brook), Alabama 1987 131 2,130 869 65.7% $68.37 $44.89
Birmingham (Vestavia), '

Alabama 1986 123 1,703 501 62.4% $60.75 $37.84
Chapet Hill, North Carolina 1986 122 1,953 749 59.8% $73.29 $43.86
Charleston, South Carolina 1985 125 1,655 518 61.4% $50.10 $36.27
Chattanooga, Tennessee 1988 168 2,625 834 69.6% $61.84 $43.06
Chicago (Gurnee), ltlinois 1988 134 2,016 763 57.0% $72.33 $41.22
Chicago (Napervilie), lilinois 1987 130 2,603 1,324 72.4% $76.96 $55.71
Cleveland, Ohio 1987 123 1,860 798 61.2% $67.70 $41.44
College Station, Texas 1986 135 2,282 1,014 68.9% $67.67 $46.65
Colorado Springs, Colorado 1985 128 1,567 510 45.5% $73.65 $33.54
Columbia, South Carolina 1985 121 1,555 469 55.9% $63.23 $35.34
Columbus, Georgia 1986 119 1,878 796 67.2% $64.91 $43.61
Columbus (Dublin), Ohio 1988 123 2,082 920 60.7% $76.36 $46.37
Dalias (Addison), Texas 1885 160 1,977 645 49.6% $68.72 $34.07
Dallas (Richardsen), Texas 1987 130 2,018 799 58.0% $73.27 $42.52
Denver (Aurora), Colorado 1985 132 1,634 498 53.8% $63.48 $34.18
Detroit (Madison Heights),

Michigan 1987 124 2,51 1,278 69.1% $80.29 $65.47
Detroit (Northfield), Michigan 1989 125 2,679 1,283 65.7% $89.41 $58.72
Fayetteville, North Carolina 1986 122 1,283 351 49.8% $57.86 $28.82
Ft. Worth, Texas 1987 125 1,425 402 53.3% $58.61 $31.24
Gastonia, North Carolina 1989 109 1,653 583 60.5% $64.51 $39.05
Indianapolis, Indiana 1987 129 2,223 1,002 66.6% $70.89 $47.20
Jacksonville, Florida 1986 122 1,792 549 64.4% $62.62 $40.34
Kansas City (Overland Park),

Kansas 1991 134 2,356 970 65.3% $73.79 $48.16
Kansas City, Missouri 1987 120 2,133 802 63.8% $76.37 $48.69
Knoxville, Tennessee 1991 118 1,745 588 65.4% $61.83 $40.50
Little Rock (North),

Arkansas ] 1985 123 1,286 233 51.5% $55.63 $28.64
Louisville, Kentucky 1986 118 1,759 708 61.8% $66.10 $40.84
Memphis (Poplar),

Tennessee ' 1985 126 2,451 1,072 70.2% $76.74 $53.87
Memphis (Sycamore View),

Tennessee 1984 117 1,346 321 55.9% $56.93 $31.80
Meriden, Connecticut 1988 125 2,340 1,105 61.2% $84.48 $51.71
Milford, Connecticut 1986 148 2,995 1,378 66.8% $82.99 $55.43
Morgantown, West Virginia 1991 108 2,128 1,061 69.2% $78.06 $53.99
Nashville (Briley Parkway),

Tennessee 1987 120 2,152 849 68.1% $72.52 $49.36
Norfolk, Virginia 1890 119 1,911 819 66.4% $66.28 $43.99
Pickwick, Tennessee 1994 50 653 93 52.3% $68.39 $35.79
San Antonio (Bowie), Texas 1995 169 3,676 1,925 66.8% $89.17 $58.59
Sarasota, Florida 1987 97 1,013 49 43.4% $66.00 $28.61
Scottsdale, Arizona 1996 126 1,868 816 48.5% $83.67 $40.61




Hampton Inn (Continued):
Scranton, Pennsylvania
State College,

Pennsylvania
St. Louis (Westport),
Missouri

Hampton Inn & Suites:
Memphis (Bartlett),
Tennessee

Comfort inn:
Dallas (Arlington), Texas
Jacksonville Beach, Florida
Rutland, Vermont

Residence inn:
Boise, Idaho
Burlington, Vermont
Colorado Springs, Colorado
Minneapolis (Eagan),
Minnesota
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Omaha, Nebraska
Portland, Oregon
Princeton, New Jersey
Somers Point,
New Jersey
Tinton Falls, New Jersey
Tucson, Arizona

Holiday Inn:

Bluefield, West Virginia

Charleston (Mt. Pleasant),
South Carolina

Oak Hill, West Virginia

Wilkesboro, North Carolina

Winston-Salem, North
Carolina

Homewood Suites:
Augusta, Georgia
Chicago, Hllinois
Cincinnati (Sharonville),

Ohio
Hartford, Connecticut
Memphis (Germantown),
Tennessee
Orlando, Florida
Phoenix, Arizona
San Antonio, Texas
Seattle, Washington

Hotels operated under
Percentage Leases:
AmeriSuites:
Albuquergue, New Mexico
Baltimore, Maryland
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Birmingham, Alabama

Date
Opened

1994
1987

1987

1998

1985
1973
1985

1986
1988
1984

1988
1882
1981
1990
1988

1088
1988
1985

1980

1988
1983
1985

1969

1997
1999

1990
1990

1996
1999
1996
1996
1988

Date
Opened

1997
1996
1997
1997

Number
Of
Rooms
129
120

122

125

141

104

104
96

120
135

168
208

120

128

120
158
101
160

65
235

11
132

92
252
124
123
161

Number
of
Rooms

128
128

128

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Room

Revenue(1)

2,570
2,173

2,012

2,362

1,283
4,114
1,797

2,780
1,861
2,327

2,988
2,873
2,039
4,147
6,457

3,795
3,636
3142

1,897

1,963
1,247
1,453

1,630

1,648
8,489

2,018
4,086

1,940
6,162
3,453
2,920
4,963

Room

Revenue(1)

2,606
3,386
2,211
2,167

10

Hotel Net
Operating
Income (1)

1,116
1,028
753

800

300
1,711
785

1,229
973

1,477
1177

790
2,158
3,610

1,716
1,946
1,432

741

82
303
612

188

735
3422

781
1,985

650
2,443
1,630
1,189
2,588

Lease

Payment {1)(2)

1,341
1,798
1,144
1,002

Occupancy

72.1%
61.2%

63.9%

73.0%

45.8%
71.9%
64.3%

64.1%

42.9%
45.8%
62.0%

46.4%

75.2%
75.8%

60.9%
71.1%

69.0%
78.7%
74.9%
77.2%
72.7%

Occupancy

83.5%
79.6%
63.1%
62.5%

Average
Daily
Rate

$75.71
$81.04

$70.72

$70.95

$54.42
$88.51
$73.60

$87.07
$88.16
$84.52

$86.44
$77.01
$87.28
$101.26
$117.78

$110.27
$124.03
$82.27

$67.61

$78.91
$62.71
$64.20

$60.53

$92.29
$131.62

$81.83
$118.35

$83.76
$85.10
$101.83
$84.30
$116.19

Average
Daily
Rate

$66.76
$80.99
$75.07
$74.25

Revenue
Per
Available

Room (3)

$54.58
$49.61

$45.18

$51.76

$24.93
$63.68
$47.35

$73.24
$53.11
$66.40

$68.22
$58.30
$69.82
$67.64
$85.05

$86.64
$103.76
$67.25

$43.32

$33.86
$28.70
$39.80

$28.09

$69.45
$99.81

$49.83
$84.80

$57.76
$66.99
$76.30
$65.05
$84.46

Revenue
Per
Available

Room (3)

$55.78
$72.47
$47.33
$46.38



Year Ended December 31, 2001

Revenue
Number Average - Per
Date of Room Lease Daily Available
Opened Rooms Revenue(1) Payment {1)(2) Occupancy Rate Room (3)
AmeriSuites (Continued):
Cincinnati (Blue Ash}, Ohio 1990 127 1,277 837 42.9% $64.17 $27.55
Cincinnati (Forest Park), :

Ohio 1992 126 1,765 744 51.3% $74.76 $38.39
Columbus, Ohio 1994 126 2,367 1,081 69.1% $74.52 $51.48
Flagstaff, Arizona 1993 117 1,793 735 66.1% $63.50 $41.99
Indianapolis, Indiana’ 1992 126 2,283 1,085 60.2% $82.49 $49.63
Jacksonville, Florida 1996 112 1,652 714 62.9% $64.19 $40.40
Las Vegas, Nevada 1988 202 4,659 2,398 78.1% $80.94 $63.19
Kansas City (Overland Park),

Kansas 1994 126 2,222 1,299 61.3% $78.82 $48.30
Memphis (Wolfchase),

Tennessee 1996 128 2,000 991 58.5% $73.15 $42.81
Miami, Florida 1996 126 2,965 1,628 84.5% $76.32 $64.47
Miami (Kendall), Florida 1996 67 2,147 1,297 83.5% $105.16 $87.78
Minneapolis, Minnesota 1997 128 2,769 1,345 74.3% $79.76 $59.27
Nashville, Tennessee 1897 128 2,134 1123 63.4% $72.02 $45.68
Richmond, Virginia 1992 126 1,816 1,208 59.3% $66.55 $39.50
Tampa, Florida 1994 126 3,220 1,796 75.2% $93.16 $70.06

Consolidated Totals/Weighted
Average for all Hotels 12,284 $233,768 65.50% $79.79 $52.23

(1)  Amounts in thousands.
(2) Represents lease payments calculated by applying the rent provisions in the Percentage Leases to the room revenues of the hotels.

(3)  Determined by multiplying occupancy times the ADR.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Neither the Company nor the Partnership currently is involved in any material litigation nor, to the
Company's knowledge, is any material litigation currently threatened against the Company or the
Partnership.

ITEM4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of the Company's shareholders during the fourth quarter of
2001, through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise.

ITEMS. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED

STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

(@  Market Information

The Company's common stock, $.01 par value (the "Common Stock") is traded on the New York
Stock Exchange (the "NYSE") under the symbol "ENN." The following table sets forth for the
indicated periods the high and low closing prices for the Common Stock as traded through the
facilities of the NYSE and the cash distributions declared per share:
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Distributions

Price Range Declared Record
High Low Per Share Date
Year Ended December 31, 2000:
First Quarter $7-1/16 $6-5/16 $0.31 March 31, 2000
Second Quarter $7 $6-1/8 $0.25 June 30, 2000
Third Quarter $6-15/16 $6-1/8 $0.25 September 30, 2000
Fourth Quarter $6-13/16 $5-1/2 $0.25 December 29, 2000
Year Ended December 31, 2001:
First Quarter $8.22 $6.31 $0.25 March 31, 2001
Second Quarter $9.87 $6.55 $0.25 June 29, 3001
Third Quarter $9.85 $6.01 $0.25 September 28, 2001
Fourth Quarter $8.72 $6.61 $0.00 N/A

(b) Stockholder information

On March 5, 2002, there were 868 record holders of the Company's Common Stock, including
shares held in "street name" by nominees who are record holders, and approximately 21,500
beneficial owners.

(c) Distributions

The Company has adopted a policy of paying regular quarterly distributions on its Common Stock,
and cash distributions have been paid on the Company's Common Stock each quarter since its
inception, through the third quarter of 2001. Due to the economic impact of the events of September
11, 2001 on the lodging industry, the Company did not declare or pay a dividend for the fourth
quarter of 2001. Earnings and profits, which will determine the taxability of distributions to
shareholders, will differ from net income reported for financial purposes primarily due to the
difference for federal tax purposes in the estimated lives used to compute depreciation.

The Company expects to pay future quarterly dividends, beginning in the first quarter of 2002. The
amount of future dividends will be based upon operating results, economic conditions, capital
expenditure requirements and leverage restrictions imposed by the Company's line of credit. Future
distributions paid by the Company will be at its Board of Directors’ sole discretion and will depend
on the Company's actual cash flow, its financial condition, capital requirements, the Code's REIT
annual distribution requirements and other relevant factors.

A portion of the distribution to shareholders is expected to represent a return of capital for federal
income tax purposes which generally will not be subject to federal income tax under current law.
The Company's distributions made in 2001 and 2000 are considered to be approximately 21% and
54% return of capital, respectively, for federal income tax purposes.

(d) Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

The Company has no such transactions to report for the year ended December 31, 2001.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected historical financial data for the Company that has been
derived from the financial statements of the Company and the notes thereto. Such data shouid be
read in conjunction with "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations” and all of the financial statements and notes thereto.

EQUITY INNS, INC
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(in thousands, except per share data)

" Year Ended December 31,
2001 : 2000 1999 1998 1997
Operating Data:
Revenue (2) $226,060 $116,810 $117,294 $107,436 $71,095
Net income 10,164 - 16,340 29,316 31,595 23,543
Preferred stock dividends 6,531 6,531 6,531 3,374
Net income applicable to common :
shareholders 3,633 9,809 22,785 28,221 ‘ 23,543
Income before extraordinary
item per common share 10 . 27 61 .78 .88
Net income per common share, .
basic and diluted 10 ‘ 27 .61 .78 82
Distributions declared per
common share and Unit 75 1.06 1.24 1.24 1.14
Weighted average number of
common shares and Units
outstanding-diluted 38,036 37,960 38,570 38,001 29,963
Balance Sheet Data:
Investments in hotel properties,
net $751,891 $772,411 $814,537 $790,132 $617,072
Total assets 778,079 801,743 832,119 807,023 635,525
Debt 384,166 383,403 381,175 331,394 233,206
Minority interest in Partnership 9,512 10,370 12,008 19,070 19,035
Shareholders' Equity 358,164 383,786 412,252 431,264 360,172
Cash Flow Data:
Cash flows provided by operating activites 68,568 58,010 71,515 69,386 50,402
Cash flows used in investing activities (20,925) (2,201) (61,8399) (193,539) (314,089)
Cash flows provided by (used in)
financing activities (44,077) (55,377) (9,655) 124,363 263,748
Other Data:
Funds from operations (1) $44,646 $53,729 $61,180 $64,985 $45,748

(1) Represents Funds from Operations ("FFQO") of the Company on a consolidated basis. The
Company generally considers FFO to be an appropriate measure of the performance of an
equity REIT. in accordance with the resolution adopted by the Board of Governors of the
National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts ("NAREIT"), FFO represents net income
(loss) (computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles), excluding gains
(or losses) from sales of property, plus depreciation, and after adjustment for unconsolidated
partnerships and joint ventures. The Company's computation of FFO may not be comparable
to FFO reported by other REITs that do not define the term in accordance with the current
NAREIT definition or that interpret the current NAREIT definition differently than the Company.
FFO should not be considered an alternative to net income or other measurements under
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generally accepted accounting principles as an indicator of operating performance or to cash
flows from operating, investing or financing activities as a measure of liquidity. FFO does not
reflect working capital changes, cash expenditures for capital improvements or principal
payments with respect to indebtedness on the hotels.

(2) During 2000, the Company's revenue was primarily rental income from the Interstate Lessees
and the Prime Lessees. As a result of the termination of the Interstate leases, beginning in
2001, the Company's consolidated results of operations reflect hotel-level revenues and
operating costs and expenses for 75 hotels previously leased to the Interstate Lessees and
two additional hotels previously operated under management contracts.

ITEM7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company

Equity Inns, Inc. (the "Company") is a self-advised hotel real estate investment trust ("REIT") for
federal income tax purposes. The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Equity Inns Trust
(the "Trust"), is the sole general partner of Equity Inns Partnership, L.P. (the "Partnership”) and at
December 31, 2001 owned an approximate 96.8% interest in the Partnership.

At December 31, 2001, the Partnership and its affiliates owned 96 hotel properties with a total of
12,284 rooms in 34 states (the "Hotels"). In order to qualify as a REIT, the Company and the
Partnership cannot operate hotels. Effective January 1, 2001 (the "2001 Effective Date") under the
federal REIT Modernization Act (the "RMA"), the Company and its affiliates (1) terminated or
assigned all existing operating leases providing for payment of percentage rent (the "Percentage
Leases") between the Company and certain affiliates of Interstate Hotels Corporation ("IHC") leasing
75 of the Hotels (the "Interstate Lessees") and (2) terminated related lease guaranties with Interstate
Hotels, L.L.C. and Wyndham international, Inc. and (3) entered into new Percentage Leases with
wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries of the Company (the "TRS Lessees") for the lease of 77
hotels. The terms of the Percentage Leases with the TRS Lessees are substantially identical to the
Percentage Leases terminated with the Interstate Lessees.

Through December 31, 2001, the Partnership and its affiliates continued to lease 19 AmeriSuites
Hotels to wholly-owned subsidiaries (the "Prime Lessees") of Prime Hospitality Corporation ("Prime"),
with all payments due under those Percentage Leases guaranteed by Prime. Effective as of January
1, 2002 (the "2002 Effective Date"), the Company and its affiliates terminated (1) the existing
Percentage Leases between the Company and the Prime Lessees and (2) the related lease
guarantees. The Company also entered into new Percentage Leases with its TRS Lessees for such
19 Hotels, on terms substantially identical to those of the terminated leases.

Under the RMA, the TRS Lessees are required to enter into management agreements with eligible
independent contractors to manage the hotels. On the 2001 Effective Date, the TRS Lessees
entered into new management agreements for the 77 Hotels as follows: Promus Hotels, Inc.
("Promus”) for 20 Hotels; Crestline Hotels & Resorts, Inc. ("Crestline") for two Hotels; and
Crossroads Hospitality Company, L.L.C., an IHC affiliate ("CHC") for 55 Hotels. On the 2002
Effective Date, the TRS Lessees entered into new management agreements for the 19 AmeriSuites
Hotels with Prime's subsidiaries and one of the TRS Lessees also entered into a new management
agreement with Waterford Hotel Group, Inc. ("Waterford") for the Company's hotel in Burlington,
Vermont. Rents generated by the Percentage Leases with the TRS Lessees are eliminated in
consolidation, while actual operating results of ail of the Company's hotels leased by the TRS
Lessees are included in the Company's financial statements. Therefore, the Company's
consolidated results of operations with respect to the 77 hotels managed by Promus, Crestline and
CHC from the 2001 Effective Date are not comparable to 2000 results.
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Recent Developments

Since its inception, the Company has taken steps to position itself for growth and stability. Several
changes have occurred since December 31, 2000 which add significantly to these efforts. These
events are as follows:

Interest Rate Swaps

On January 16, 2001, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a financial
institution on a notional principal amount of $50 million. The agreement effectively fixes the
interest rate on floating rate debt at a rate of 6.4275%, plus 1.5%, 1.75%, 2.0%, 2.25%, 2.5%
or 2.75% as determined by the Company’s percentage of total debt to earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization ("EBITDA"), as defined in the loan agreement for the Line
of Credit (the "Percentage"). The swap agreement will expire in October 2003.

Debt Covenant Modifications

In December 2001, the Company negotiated an amendment to its $125 million secured line of
credit (the "Line of Credit"). The amendment modifies certain of the financial covenants
contained in the Line of Credit and is effective beginning in the fourth quarter of 2001 through
the fourth quarter of 2002. The Line of Credit expires in October 2003.

Acti_on Taken as a Result of RMA Legislation

The Company terminated or assigned all 75 of its Percentage Leases with the Interstate Lessees
effective January 1, 2001. Effective January 1, 2002, the Company terminated the remaining
19 leases with the Prime Lessees. No remuneration was exchanged for the termination of the
leases. This action was precipitated by the recent enactment of the RMA, which enables REITs
such as the Company to gain greater control of their properties by establishing taxable
subsidiaries to function as lessees, with hotel management provided by independent companies.

Results of Operations

During 2000, the Company's revenue was primarily rental income from the Interstate Lessees and
the Prime Lessees. As a result of the termination of the Interstate leases, beginning in 2001, the
Company's consolidated results of operations reflect hotel-level revenues and operating costs and
expenses for 75 hotels previously leased to the Interstate Lessees and two additional hotels
previously operated under management contracts. In order to provide a clearer understanding and
comparability of the Company's results of operations, in addition to the discussion of the historical
results, the Company has presented an unaudited recap of Percentage Lease revenue which
compares the historical results related to Percentage Lease revenue for the years ended December
31, 2000 and 2001. The Company has also presented the pro forma condensed consolidated
operating results of 77 hotels not subject to third party leases for the years ended December 31,
2000 and 2001. The pro forma recap of operating results of the 77 hotels not subject to third party
leases for the year ended December 31, 2000 reflects the termination of the Interstate leases as if
it occurred on January 1, 2000, and a discussion of the results thereof compared to the Company's
historical results for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Because of the significant changes to the Company's structure as a result of the termination of the
Interstate leases effective January 1, 2001, management believes that a discussion of the
Company's 2001 historical results compared to its 2000 actual results for the properties subject to
the Prime Leases (see "Recap of Percentage Lease Revenue") and pro forma results for the 77
hotels not subject to third party leases (see "Recap of Operating Results of 77 Hotels Not Subject
to Third Party Leases") is meaningful and relevant to an investor's understanding of the Company's
present and future operations. The 2000 pro forma adjustments to reflect the termination of the
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interstate leases are as follows:

+ record hotel-level revenues and expenses and eliminate historical percentage lease revenue with
respect to the 77 properties;

« record the minority interest effect related to the outside ownership in the Partnership;

* reverse the recording in operations of the deferred lease revenue as a result of the termination of
the Interstate leases; and

+ record the tax provision attributable to the income of the TRS Lessees at an effective tax rate of
38%.

The pro forma financial information does not purport to represent what the Company's resuits of
operations or financial condition would actually have been if the transactions had in fact occurred
at the beginning of 2000 or to project the Company's results of operations or financial condition for
any future period. The pro forma financial information is based upon available information and upon
assumptions and estimates that management believes are reasonable under the circumstances.

The following tables separately set forth a comparison of both the Company's hotels leased to the
Prime Lessees and the hotels leased to the TRS Lessees.

Recap of Percentage Lease Revenue
(in thousands)
For the Years Ended
December 31,

2001 2000
Percentage rents collected or due from
Prime Lessee $23,545 $24,992
Recognition of deferred lease revenue from
termination of Interstate leases 1,386
Percentage Lease Revenue $24,931 $24,992

Recap of Hotel Revenue and Operating Expenses of 77 Hotels Not Subject to Third Party Leases
(in thousands)

For the Years Ended
December 31,

Pro Forma
2001 2000
Hotel revenue $199,009 $204,146
Hotel operating expenses, including
management fees (121,467) (120,031)

Comparison of the Company's operating results for the year ended December 31, 2001 with the year
ended December 31, 2000

The decrease in lease revenue from the 19 hotels leased to the Prime Lessees is due primarily to
a decrease in revenue per available room ("REVPAR") of 7.4% over the comparable period in 2000.
The decrease in hotel revenues from the 77 hotels not subject to third party leases is due to a 2.0%
decrease in REVPAR. On a same store and comparable basis, REVPAR for all hotels owned by the
Company throughout both periods decreased by 3.1% from $54.00 to $52.23. The effect of the
weakened national economy and the dramatic national events that occurred on September 11, 2001
had a material effect on the Company's REVPAR, particularly in the fourth quarter, where REVPAR
decreased by 8.2%.
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Other income increased by $1.1 million over the comparable period in 2000. The Company entered
into an agreement with one of its furniture and equipment contractors to form a joint venture for the
purpose of engaging in the sale of furniture and equipment to third parties. The Company provided
certain management services to its joint venture partner in 2001 and was compensated $1.1 million
for such services.

Hotel operating expenses, on a pro forma basis, increased by $1.4 million. This increase in
expenses for the period is due primarily to increases in sales and marketing expenses.

On a historical basis, total revenue and total expenses increased $109.2 million and $122.5 million,
respectively in 2001 over 2000 as a result of reporting hotel operating revenues and expenses in
2001 compared to reporting percentage lease revenue in 2000 as a result of the aforementioned
termination of the Interstate leases on January 1, 2001.

Real estate and personal property taxes decreased approximately $1.4 million over the comparable
period in 2000 due to successful settlement of several appeals on 2000 taxes, resulting in significant
refunds of taxes paid in 2000.

Depreciation and amortization increased to $41.3 million in 2001 from $40.5 million in 2000, due
primarily to capitalized renovation costs at certain hotels.

Interest expense decreased to $31.0 million from $32.3 million in 2000 due primarily to a decrease
in weighted average interest rates from 8.44% to 8.14% in 2001.

Amortization of loan costs increased to $2.0 million from $1.7 million in 2000, reflecting a full year's
amortization of costs associated with the refinancing of a significant amount of the Company's
variable rate debt with fixed rate debt in late 2000.

General and administration expenses decreased by approximately $300,000 over the comparable
period in 2000. This decrease is primarily attributable to a decrease in legal and professional fees
as compared to 2000 which were incurred in the conversion of the Company's leases to
management contracts and to the establishment of taxable REIT subsidiaries to serve as Lessees.

An impairment of long-lived assets of $550,000 was recorded in 2001 as the Company made the
decision to abandon a project to construct a hotel on an undeveloped parcel of land in Salt Lake City,
Utah and consequently, recorded an impairment charge to write the land down to its estimated net
realizable value at December 31, 2001.

An aliowance for doubftful accounts was established against the Company's notes receivable from
Hudson Hotels Properties Corporation and Rosemont Hospitality Group, L.L.C. in the amount of $3.3
million based on the Company's current evaluation of the creditworthiness of these parties. The
allowance established has fully reserved for the notes as of December 31, 2001.

Effective January 1, 2001 the Company leases its hotels to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries
that are subject to federal and state income taxes. In years ending before January 1, 2001, the
Company was not subject to federal and state income tax because of its REIT status. Consequently,
the Company recorded a deferred federal income tax benefit in 2001 in the amount of $3.5 miilion

which is comprised of net operating loss carryforwards generated by the Company's taxable REIT
subsidiaries.

Net income applicable to common shareholders for 2001 was $3.6 million or $0.10 per share,
compared to $9.8 million or $0.27 per share for 2000.
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Comparison of the Company's operating results for the year ended December 31, 2000 with the year
ended December 31, 1999

For the year ended December 31, 2000, the Company had total revenue of $116.8 million, consisting
substantially of Percentage Lease revenue. This compares with total revenue of $117.3 million for
the year ended December 31, 1999.

Decreases in revenue from hotel operations for the year ended December 31, 2000 as compared
to 1999 are due to the recognition in 1999 of $2 million in percentage revenue applicable to the
amendment of the Company's leases with the Interstate Lessees, partially offset by (i) a .9%
increase in REVPAR for comparable hotels and (ii) a full year of operations in 2000 of two hotels
acquired in 1999. '

Real estate and personal property taxes increased over the comparable period in 1999 due primarily
to taxes on two large extended stay hotels purchased in mid-1999 that were not assessed at full
value until 2000.

Depreciation and amortization increased to $40.5 million from $38.9 million over the comparable
period in 1999 due primarily to capitalized renovation costs at certain hotels.

Interest expense increased to $32.3 million from $27.9 million in 1999 due to (i) an increase in the
Company's weighted average outstanding debt to $379.9 million from $362.4 million in 1999 and (ii)
an increase in weighted average interest rates to 8.44% from 7.74% in 1999. The increase in
borrowings is due primarily to costs incurred as a result of refinancing a major portion of the
Company's debt during the year.

Amortization of loan costs increased to $1.7 million from $1.2 million in 1999 as a result of
refinancing a significant amount of the Company's variable rate debt with fixed rate debt.

General and administration expenses increased to $5.6 million, an increase of $571,000 over 1999.
This increase is primarily attributable to legal and professional fees incurred in the conversion of the
Company's leases to management contracts and the establishment of the TRS Lessees.

Net income applicable to common shareholders for 2000 was $9.8 million or $0.27 per share,
compared to $22.8 million or $0.61 per share for 1999.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company's principal source of cash to meet its cash requirements, including distributions to its
shareholders, is its cash distributions from the Partnership. At December 31, 2001, the Partnership's
principal source of revenue was a combination of lease payments from the hotels leased by the
Prime Lessees and net operating income from the 77 hotels leased by the TRS Lessees, and the
Company's liquidity, including its ability to make distributions to shareholders, was dependent upon
the Prime Lessees' ability to make payments under the Percentage Leases and upon the cash flow
from the 77 hotels leased by the TRS Lessees. Effective January 1, 2001, the Company's liquidity
and ability to make distributions to its shareholders will be dependent upon the cash flows from the
TRS Lessees.

Cash and cash equivalents were $4,359,000 at December 31, 2001, compared to $793,000 at
December 31, 2000. Excess cash balances are used to reduce the Company's outstanding debt.
For the year ended December 31, 2001, cash flow provided by operating activities was $68.6 million.

The Company may make additional investments in hotel properties and may incur, or cause the

Partnership to incur, indebtedness to make such investments or to meet distribution requirements
imposed on a REIT under the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code") to the extent that working

18



capital and cash flow from the Company's investments are insufficient to make such distributions.
The Company's Board of Directors has adopted a policy limiting aggregate indebtedness to 45% of
the Company's investment in hotel properties, at cost, after giving effect to the Company's use of
proceeds from any indebtedness. This policy may be amended at any time by the Board of Directors
without shareholder vote. The Company's consolidated indebtedness was 41.8% of its investments
in hotels, at cost, at December 31, 2001.

At December 31, 2001, the Company's consolidated debt was $384.2 million, comprised of $70.9
million of Commercial Mortgage Bonds and $211.3 million of non-recourse mortgage debt. In
addition, the Company had $102 million outstanding under the Line of Credit. The Line of Credit has
a borrowing capacity of $125 million and is due in November 2003. The weighted average interest
rate incurred by the Company in 2001 was 8.14%. Maturities under the Company's debt in 2002 are
approximately $5.1 million.

On January 16, 2001, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a financial
institution on a notional principal amount of $50 million. The agreement effectively fixes the interest
rate on floating rate debt at a rate of 6.4275% plus 1.50%, 1.75%, 2.00%, 2.25%, 2.50% or 2.75%
as determined by the Percentage. The swap agreement will expire in November 2003.

During 2001, the Company invested $22.2 million, including $10.3 million for renovations required
by franchisors, to fund capital improvements to its hotels, including replacement of carpets, drapes,
renovation of common areas and improvements of hotel exteriors. In addition, the Company expects
to fund approximately $10.0 million in 2002 for capital improvements.

The Company intends to fund such improvements out of future cash from operations, present cash
balances and borrowings under the Line of Credit. Under certain of its loan covenants, the
Partnership is obligated to fund 4% of room revenues per quarter on a cumulative basis, to a
separate room renovation account for the ongoing replacement or refurbishment of furniture, fixtures
and equipment at the Hotels. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the amounts
expended exceeded the amounts required under the loan covenants.

The Company has elected to be treated as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code. Prior to
January 1, 2001, the Company, as a REIT, was not subject to federal income taxes. Under the Tax
Relief Extension Act of 1999 that became effective January 1, 2001, the Company leases its hotels
to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries that are subject to federal and state income taxes. The
Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No., 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." Under SFAS 109, the
Company uses the asset and liability method under which deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.

REITs are subject to a number of organizational and operational requirements. For example, for
federal income tax purposes, a REIT, and therefore the Company, is required to pay distributions of
at least 90% of its taxable income to its shareholders. The Company intends to pay these
distributions from operating cash flows. During 2001, the Partnership distributed an aggregate of
$28.5 million to its partners, or $.75 per Unit (including $27.6 million of distributions to the Company
to fund distributions to shareholders of $.75 per share in 2001). During 2000, the Partnership
distributed an aggregate of $40.2 million to its partners, or $1.06 per share in 2000. For federal
income tax purposes, approximately 21% of 2001 distributions represented a return of capital,
compared with approximately 54% for 2000.

The Company expects to meet its short-term liquidity requirements generally through net cash
provided by operations, existing cash balances and, if necessary, short-term borrowings under the
Line of Credit. The Company believes that its net cash provided by operations will be adequate to
fund both operating requirements and payment of distributions by the Company in accordance with
REIT requirements.
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The Company expects to meet its long-term liquidity requirements, such as scheduled debt
maturities and property acquisitions, through long-term secured and unsecured borrowings, the
issuance of additional equity securities of the Company or, in connection with acquisitions of hotel
properties, the issuance of Partnership Units. Under the Partnership's limited partnership agreement
(the "Partnership Agreement"), subject to certain holding period requirements, holders of Units in the
Partnership have the right to require the Partnership to redeem their Units. During the year ended
December 31, 2001, 11,421 Units were tendered for redemption. Under the Partnership Agreement,
the Company has the option to redeem Units tendered for redemption on a one-for-one basis for
shares of Common Stock or for an equivalent amount of cash. The Company anticipates that it will
acquire any Units tendered for redemption in the foreseeable future in exchange for shares of
Common Stock and, to date, has registered such shares so as to be freely tradeable by the recipient.

Funds from Operations

The Company generally considers Funds from Operations ("FFO") to be an appropriate measure of
the performance of an equity REIT. In accordance with the resolution adopted by the Board of
Govemors of the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts ("NAREIT"), FFO represents
net income (loss) (computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles), excluding
gains (or losses) from sales of propenrty, plus depreciation, and after adjustments for unconsolidated
partnerships and joint ventures. For the periods presented, depreciation and minority interest were
the Company's only adjustments to net income for the definition of FFO. The Company's
computation of FFO may not be comparable to FFO reported by other REITs that do not define the
term in accordance with the current NAREIT definition or that interpret the current NAREIT definition
differently than the Company. FFO should not be considered an alternative to net income or other
measurements under generally accepted accounting principles as an indicator of operating
performance or to cash flows from operating, investing or financing activities as a measure of
liquidity. FFO does not reflect working capital changes, cash expenditures for capital improvements
or principal payments with respect to indebtedness on the hotels.

The following reconciliation of net income to FFO illustrates the difference in the two measures of
operating performance:;

For the Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000
(in thousands, except per share and Unit data)

Net income $10,164 $16,340
Less:

Gain on sale of hotel properties (83)

Preferred stock dividends (6,531) (6,531)
Add:

Minority interest 119 337

Depreciation of buildings,

furniture and fixtures 40,977 40,267

Loss on sale of hotel properties _3.316
Funds from Operations 44,648 53,729
Add non-recurring items:

Provision for doubtful accounts 2,592

Impairment of long-lived assets 550
Recurring Funds From Operations 347,788 $53,729
Weighted average number of

common shares and Units

outstanding 38,036 37.960
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Inflation

Operators of hotels in general have the ability to adjust room rates quickly. However, competitive
pressures may limit the Company's ability to raise room rates in the face of inflation.

Seasonality

Hotel operations historically are seasonal in nature, generally reflecting higher occupancy rates
during the second and third quarters. This seasonality can be expected to cause fluctuations in the
Company's quarterly results of operations.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") approved SFAS No. 144,
"Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Asset." The Statement requires that long-
lived assets to be disposed of by sale be considered held and used until they are disposed of. The
Statement requires that long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale be accounted for under the
requirements of SFAS No. 121 which requires that such assets be measured at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell and to cease depreciation. SFAS No. 144 requires a
probability-weighted cash flow estimation approach with situations in which alternative courses of
action to recover the carrying amount of a long-lived asset are under consideration or a range of
possible future cash flow amounts are estimated. As a result, discontinued operations will no longer
be measured on a net realizable basis, and future operating losses will no longer be recognized
before they occur. Additionally, goodwill will be removed from the scope of SFAS No. 144 and as
a result will no longer be required to be allocated to long-lived assets to be tested for impairment.
The Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2001, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently not affected by
the Statement's requirements.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Company's discussion and analysis of its financial condition and resuits of operations are based
upon its consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial
statements requires the Company's management to make estimates and judgments that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities.

On an on-going basis, all estimates are evaluated by the Company's management, including those
related to bad debts, carrying value of investments in hotel properties, income taxes, contingencies
and litigation. All estimates are based upon historical experience and on various other assumptions
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for
making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or
conditions.

The Company believes the following critical accounting policies affect its more significant judgments
and estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements:

The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the
inability of its customers and other borrowers to make required payments. |If the financial
condition of its customers or other borrowers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of
their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required.
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The Company records an impairment charge when it believes an investment in hotels has been
impaired such that future undiscounted cash flows would not recover the book basis of the
investment in the hotel property. Future adverse changes in market conditions or poor operating
results of underlying investments could result in losses or an inability to recover the carrying value
of the investments that may not be reflected in an investment's carrying value, thereby possibly
requiring an impairment charge in the future.

The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its deferred tax assets to the amount that
is more likely than not to be realized. The Company's management has considered future taxable
income and ongoing prudent and feasible tax planning strategies in assessing the need for a
valuation allowance. If management determines that the Company will not be able to realize all
or part of its net deferred tax asset in the future, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would
be charged to income in the periods such determination was made.

Forward-Looking Statements

This Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
contains, or incorporates by reference, forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section
27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Act of 1934, as
amended, including, without limitation, statements containing the words "believes," "estimates,"
"projects,” "anticipates,” "expects” and words of similar import. Such forward-looking statements
relate to future events and the future financial performance of the Company, and involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or
achievements of the Company to be materially different from the results or achievement expressed
or implied by such forward-looking statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISKS

The Company is exposed to certain financial market risks, the most predominant of which is the
fluctuation in interest rates. At December 31, 2001, the Company's exposure to market risk for a
change in interest rates is related solely to its debt outstanding under the Line of Credit. Total debt
outstanding under the Line of Credit totaled $102 million at December 31, 2001.

The Company's line of credit bears interest at a variable rate of LIBOR plus 1.5%, 1.75%, 2.0%,
2.5% or 2.75% as determined by the Company's percentage of total debt to earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization, as defined in the loan agreement (the "Percentage"). At
December 31, 2001, the interest rate on the line of credit was LIBOR (1.93% at December 31, 2001)
plus 2.5%. The Company's interest rate risk objective is to limit the impact of interest rate
fluctuations on earnings and cash flows and to lower its overall borrowing costs. To achieve this
objective, the Company manages its exposure to fluctuations in market interest rates for its
borrowings through the use of fixed rate debt instruments to the extent that reasonably favorable
rates are obtainable through such arrangements and derivative financial instruments such as interest
rate swaps, to effectively lock the interest rate on a portion of its variable rate debt. The Company
does not enter into derivative or interest rate transactions for speculative purposes. The Company
regularly reviews interest rate exposure on its outstanding borrowings in an effort to minimize the
risk of interest rate fluctuation.

On January 16, 2001, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a financial
institution on a notional principal amount of $50 million. The agreement effectively fixes the interest
rate on the first $50 million of floating rate debt at 6.4275% plus the Percentage. The swap
agreement will expire in November 2003. Thus, at December 31, 2001, the Company had $52
million of variable rate debt outstanding under the Line of Credit that was exposed to fluctuations in
the market rate of interest.
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The Company's line of credit matures in November of 2003. As discussed above, the Company's
line of credit bears interest at variable rates, and therefore, cost approximates market value. As of

December 31, 2001, the fair value liability of the Company's interest rate swap was approximately
$2.9 million.

The Company's operating results are affected by changes in interest rates, primarily as a result of
its borrowings under the Line of Credit. If interest rates increased by 25 basis points, the Company's
interest expense would have increased by approximately $130,000, based on balances outstanding
during the year ended December 31, 2001.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

(a) Financial Statements:

The following financial statements are located in this report on the pages indicated.

Equity Inns, Inc. Page
Report of Independent Accountants 25
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2001 and

2000 26
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended

December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 27
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the

years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 28
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity for the

years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1898 29
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended

December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 31
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 32
Schedule Il -- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years

ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 45
Schedule Il -- Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation

as of December 31, 2001 48
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(b) Supplementary Data:
Quarterly Financial Information

Unaudited quarterly results for 2001 and 2000 are summarized as follows:

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter (1) Quarter (1) Quarter_ (1) Quarter (1)
2001 (in thousands, except per share data)
Revenue $54,566 $60,569 $58,946 $51,979
Net income (loss) applicable
to common shareholders (390) 5,011 2,576 (3,564)
Net income (loss) per common
share, basic and diluted (.01) 14 .07 (.10)
2000 :
Revenue $20,332 $20,759 $29,430 $46,289
Net income (loss) applicable
to common shareholders (6,180) (6,499) 3,520 18,968
Net income (loss) per common
share, basic and diluted (.17) (.18) .10 .52

(1) During 2000, the Company's revenue was primarily rental income from the Interstate Lessees
and the Prime Lessees. As a result of the termination of the Interstate leases, beginning in 2001,
the Company’s consolidated results of operations reflect hotel-level revenues and operating costs
and expenses for 75 hotels previously leased to the Interstate Lessees and two additional hotels
previously operated under management contracts.
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Report of Independent Accountants

To the Board of Directors and
Shareholders of Equity Inns, Inc.

In our opinion, the financial statements listed in the accompany index appearing under item 8(a) on
page 23 present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Equity Inns, Inc. at December
31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedules listed
in the accompany index appearing under item 8(a) on page 23 present fairly, in all material respects,
the information set forth therein, when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements and financial statement schedules are the responsibility of
the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits. We conducted our audits of
these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

Wﬂw 220

Memphis, Tennessee
February 7, 2002
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EQUITY INNS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE

SHEETS

(in thousands, except share data)

December 31,

Assets:

Investment in hotel properties, net

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of doubtful
accounts of $125

Due from Lessees

Notes receivable, net

Deferred expenses, net

Deferred tax asset

Deposits and other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity:
Debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Distributions payable
Interest rate swap
Minority interest in Partnership

Total Liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)

Shareholders' Equity:

Preferred stock, $.01 par value,
10,000,000 shares authorized,
2,750,000 issued and outstanding
at December 31, 2001 and 2000

Common stock, $.01 par value,
100,000,000 shares authorized,
37,591,622 and 37,498,659 shares
issued and outstanding at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Treasury stock, at cost, 747,600 shares
issued and outstanding at December 31,
2001 and 2000

Unearned directors' and officers’
compensation

Distributions in excess of net earnings

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Total Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

2001

$751,891
4,359

2,534
162
739

10,820

3,452

4,122

$778,079

$384,166
22,225
1,089
2,923

—8.512

419,915

68,750

376
418,351

(5,173)
(1,153)

(120,064)

(2,923)
358,164

$778.079

December 31,
2000

$772,411
793

5,585
3,408
12,843
6,693

$801,743

$383,403
13,605
10,579
10,370

417,957

68,750

375
417,755
(5,173)

(1,854)
(96,067)

383,786

80 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EQUITY INNS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share data)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Revenue:
Hotel revenues $199,090
Percentage lease revenues 24,931 $115,875 $116,459
Other income 2,039 935 835
Total Revenue 226,060 116,810 117,294
Expenses:
Hotel operating expenses 121,467
Real estate and personal property taxes 12,677 14,085 12,756
Depreciation and amortization 41,327 40,494 38,856
Interest 31,044 32,323 27,947
Amortization of loan costs 1,964 1,749 1,210
General and administrative expenses:
Stock based or non-cash compensation 975 1,007 971
Other general and administrative expenses 5,335 5,641 5,070
Impairment of long-lived assets 550
Provision for doubtful accounts 2,717
Rental expense 1,256 1,518 1,346
Total Expenses 219,312 96,817 88.156
Income before minority interest
and other items 6,748 19,993 29,138
Minority interest (119) (337) (819)
Gain (loss) on sale of hotel properties 83 (3,316) 1,130
Change in accounting for corporate
organizational costs (133)
Income before taxes 6,712 16,340 29,316
Income tax benefit 3,452
Net income 10,164 16,340 29,316
Preferred stock dividends 6,531 6,531 6,531
Net income applicable to common
shareholders $ 3633 $ 9,809 $22,785
Net income per common share, basic
and diluted $ 10 $ 27 $ 61
Weighted average number of common
shares and units outstanding - diluted 38,036 37,960 38,570

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EQUITY INNS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(in thousands)

For the Years Ended December 31,

_ 2001 2000 1999
Net income $10,163 $16,340 $29,316
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap (2,923)
Comprehensive income $ 7,240 $16,340 $29,316

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EQUITY INNS, INC. '
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

For the Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 _1899
Cash flows from operating activities: )
Net income $10,164 $16,340 $29,316
Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities: o !
(Gain) loss on sale of hotel properties (83) 3,318 (1,130)

Depreciation and amortization 41,327 40,494 38,856
Amortization of loan costs 1,964 1,749 1,210
Change in accounting for corparate
organizational costs ] 133
Amortization of unearned directors' and .
officers’ compensation 898 927 891
Provision for doubtfu! accounts 125
Provision for write-off of notes receivable 3,304
Provision for land impairment 550
Directors' stock based compensation 7 80 80
Income tax benefit (3,452) .
Minority interest 119 337 819
Changes in assets and liabilities: :
Accounts receivable {(2,659)
Due from Lessees 5,433 (471) 1,164
Notes receivable 75 (94) (99)
Deferred expenses 5
Deposits and other assets 2,571 (4,929) (1,089)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 8155 261 1.359
Net cash flow provided by operating
activities 68,568 58,010 71515
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions of hotel properties (57,188)
Improvements and additions to hotel properties . (22,176) (13,602) {32,800)
Cash paid for franchise applications (833) (234)
Proceeds from sale of hote! properties _1.251 _12.234 28323
Net cash flow used in investing activities (20,925) _{2.201) (61,899)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Purchase of treasury stock (1,280) (2,815)
Payment of offering expenses (30
Distributions paid to common and preferred shareholders
and unit holders (44,550) (49,114) (54,305)
Proceeds from borrowings 44,788 182,467 263,170
Payments on debt (44,025) (180,239) (213,320)
Cash paid for loan costs (290) (7.201) (2,286)
Payments on capital lease obligations — (69
Net cash flow used in financing activities (44,077) 55,37 _(9.655)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivaients 3,566 432 (39)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 793 361 400
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $4,359 $§ 793 $ 361
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $31,426 $32,156 $27,537

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EQUITY INNS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization

Equity Inns, Inc. (the "Company") is a hotel real estate investment trust ("REIT") for federal income
tax purposes. The Company, through its wholly owned subsidiary, Equity inns Trust (the "Trust"),
is the sole general partner of Equity Inns Partnership, L.P. (the "Partnership”) and at December 31,
2001 owned an approximate 96.8% interest in the Partnership.
AN

At December 31, 2001, the Partnership and its affiliates owned 96 hotel properties with a total of
12,284 rooms in 34 states (the "Hotels"). In order to qualify as a REIT, the Company and the
Partnership cannot operate hotels. Effective January 1, 2001 (the "2001 Effective Date") under the
federal REIT Modernization Act (the "RMA"), the Company and its affiliates (1) terminated or
assigned all existing operating leases providing for payment of percentage rent (the "Percentage
Leases") between the Company and certain affiliates of Interstate Hotels Corporation ("IHC") leasing
75 of the Hotels (the "Interstate Lessees") and (2) terminated related lease guaranties with Interstate
Hotels, L.L.C. and Wyndham international, Inc. and (3) entered into new Percentage Leases with
wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries of the Company (the "TRS Lessees") for the lease of 77
hotels. The terms of the Percentage Leases with the TRS Lessees are substantially identical to the
Percentage Leases terminated with the Interstate Lessees.

Through December 31, 2001, the Partnership and its affiliates continued to lease 19 AmeriSuites
Hotels to wholly-owned subsidiaries (the "Prime Lessees") of Prime Hospitality Corporation ("Prime"),
with all payments due under those Percentage Leases guaranteed by Prime. Effective as of January
1, 2002 (the "2002 Effective Date"), the Company and its affiliates terminated (1) the existing
Percentage Leases between the Company and the Prime Lessees and (2) the related lease
guarantees. The Company also entered into new Percentage Leases with its TRS Lessees for such
19 Hotels, on terms substantially identical to those of the terminated leases. '

Under the RMA, the TRS Lessees are required to enter into management agreements with eligible
independent contractors to manage the hotels. On the 2001 Effective Date, the TRS Lessees
entered into new management agreements for the 77 Hotels as follows: Promus Hotels, Inc.
("Promus") for 20 Hotels; Crestline Hotels & Resorts, Inc. ("Crestline") for two Hotels; and
Crossroads Hospitality Company, L.L.C., an HC affiliate ("CHC") for 55 Hotels. On the 2002
Effective Date, the TRS Lessees entered into new management agreements for the 19 AmeriSuites
Hotels with Prime's subsidiaries and one of the TRS Lessees also entered into a new management
agreement with Waterford Hotel Group, Inc. ("Waterford") for the Company's hotel in Burlington,
Vermont. Rents generated by the Percentage Leases with the TRS Lessees are eliminated in
consolidation, while actual operating results of all of the Company's hotels leased by the TRS
Lessees are included in the Company's financial statements. Therefore, the Company's
consolidated results of operations with respect to the 77 hotels managed by Promus, Crestline and
CHC from the 2001 Effective Date are not comparable to 2000 results.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, the Trust, the TRS

Lessees and the Partnership and its affiliates. All significant intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated.
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EQUITY INNS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Investment in Hotel Properties

The hotel properties are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over estimated useful lives of the assets which range from 5 to 40 years for buildings and
components and 5 to 7 years for furniture and equipment.

Maintenance and repairs of the leased hotels are the responsibility of the Prime Lessees; major
renewals and improvements are capitalized. Upon disposition, both the asset and accumulated

depreciation accounts are relieved, and the related gain or loss is credited or charged to the income
statement.

If there is an event or a change in circumstances that indicates that the basis of the Company's
investment in the hotel property may not be recoverable, the Company's policy is to assess any
impairment of value. Impairment is evaluated based upon comparing the sum of the expected future
cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) to the carmying value of the asset. If the cash
flow is less, an impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the carrying value amount of
the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased are considered
to be cash equivalents.

Deferred Expenses

Deferred expenses are recorded at cost and consist of initial fees paid to franchisors and loan fees
and other costs incurred in issuing debt. Amortization of franchise fees is computed using the
straight-line method over the lives of the franchise agreements which range up to 20 years.
Amortization of loan fees and other costs incurred in issuing debt is computed using the straight-line
method, which approximates the interest method, over the term of the related debt. Accumulated
amortization of deferred expenses totaled $5.2 million and $2.9 million at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively.

Deposits and Other Assets

Deposits include escrow deposits and other deposits relating to the Company's mortgage debt.
Revenue Recognition

Percentage Lease revenue is recognized when earned from the Prime Lessees under the

Percentage Leases from the date of acquisition of each hotel property. Revenue from operations
of the Company's hotels not leased to third parties is recognized when the services are provided.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Net Income Per Common Share

Basic eamings per common share is computed by dividing net income less dividends on preferred
stock by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and units outstanding. Diluted
eamings per common share are computed by dividing net income less dividends on preferred stock
and units as adjusted for potential dilutive securities, by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding plus other potentially dilutive securities.

Potential dilutive securities included in the Company's calculation of diluted earnings per share
include the potential conversion of partnership units and the related elimination of minority interest.
Potentially dilutive shares for the purposes of this calculation (in thousands) were 1,203, 1,262 and
1,345 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Minority interest eliminated for the purposes of this
calculation (in thousands) was $119, $337 and $819 in 2001, 2000 and 1998, respectively.

Distributions

With the exception of the fourth quarter 2001, the Company has paid regular quarterly cash
distributions to shareholders. These distributions are dependent upon receipt of distributions from
the Partnership.

Minority Interest

Minority interest in the Partnership represents the limited partners' proportionate share of the equity
of the Partnership. Income is allocated to minority interest based on weighted average percentage
ownership throughout the year.

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code. Prior to
January 1, 2001, the Company, as a REIT, was not subject to federal income taxes. Under the Tax
Relief Extension Act of 1999 that became effective January 1, 2001, the Company leases its hotels
to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries that are subject to federal and state income taxes. The
Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." Under SFAS 109, the
Company uses the asset and liability method under which deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.

Earnings and profits, which will determine the taxability of distributions to shareholders, will differ
from net income reported for financial reporting purposes primarily due to the differences for federal
income tax purposes in the estimated useful lives and methods used to compute depreciation.
Distributions made to shareholders in 2001, 2000 and 1999 are considered to be approximately 21%,
54% and 33% return of capital, respectively, for federal income tax purposes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains cash balances with financial institutions with high ratings. The Company
has not experienced any iosses with respect to bank balances in excess of government-provided
insurance.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, commercial mortgage
bonds, line of credit borrowings, mortgage borrowings and an interest rate swap contract. The
carrying values of the Company's commercial mortgage bonds and mortgage borrowings were
estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, based on the Company's incremental borrowing rate
at December 31, 2001 and 2000 for similar types of borrowing arrangements and the carrying value
of such instruments are estimated to be above fair value by approximately $7.9 million and $3.5
million at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company's line of credit borrowings bear
interest at variable rates and therefore cost approximates market value. The Company's interest rate
swap contract is carried at fair value in the financial statements. The fair value of the interest rate
swap is estimated using quotes from the market makers of these instruments and represents the
estimated amount the Company would expect to pay to terminate the agreement.

Segment Reporting

The Company identifies its operating segments based on business activities and management
responsibility. The Company operates in a single business segment of providing asset management
to hotel properties it owns in the United States.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3.  Investment in Hotel Properties

Hotel properties consist of the following at December 31:

2001 2000
(in thousands)
Land $101,215 $101,532
Buildings and improvements 705,097 691,516
Furniture and equipment 110,340 110,458
Construction in progress 2,167 3,490
918,819 906,996
Less accumulated depreciation (166,928) (134,585)

751,891 772,41

In July 1998, the Company acquired an undeveloped parcel of land in Salt Lake City, Utah for the
purpose of constructing a hotel. During the fourth quarter of 2001, the Company made the decision
to abandon the project and sell the undeveloped land. The Company recorded an impairment
charge of $550,000 to write the land down to its estimated net realizable value at December 31,
2001. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the parcel of land was included in construction in progress
in the amount of $2.2 million and $2.7 million, respectively.

4. Notes Receivable

Notes receivable consist of the following at December 31:

2001 2000
(in thousands)

Hudson Hotels Properties Corporation, a
subsidiary of Hudson Hotels Corporation $2,654 $2,634

Rosemont Hospitality Group, L.L.C. 650 141
Officers of the Company 739 633
4,043 3,408

Allowance for doubtful accounts (3,304)
739 $3,408

The note with Hudson Hotels Properties Corporation ("Hudson") is collateralized by 666,667 shares
of Hudson Hotels Corporation's common stock. The note with Rosemont Hospitality Group, L.L.C.
("Rosemont”) is uncollateralized. The Company has determined that based on its current evaluation
of the creditworthiness of Hudson and Rosemont, it is probable that Hudson and Rosemont will be
unable to repay their notes. Consequently, the Company has fully reserved the notes as of
December 31, 2001.

Since January 1998, the Company has advanced loans annually to its executive officers for taxes
relating to annual bonuses taken in shares of the Company's common stock. At December 31, 2001,
the aggregate amount of notes receivable from officers of the Company is $738,911. In January
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. Notes Receivable, (Continued)

2002, the Company advanced loans to its officers in the amount of $407,633 for taxes relating to
2001 bonuses taken in shares of common stock. All loans are collateralized by all shares of
common stock received as bonus compensation held by each officer, are non-interest bearing and
have an original term of one year. However, these notes have historically been extended an
additional year for each year in which they are not repaid. All loans are due in full upon termination
of employment or upon retirement.

5. Debt

The following details the Company's debt outstanding at December 31, 2001 and 2000 (in
thousands):

Collateral Net Book
__Principal Balance _ interest # of Value at
12/31/01  12/31/00 Rate Maturity Hotels 12/31/01
Commercial Mortgage Bonds
Class A $ 10,336 $ 12,084 6.83% Fixed 11/20/06
Class B 50,800 50,600 7.37% Fixed 12/20/15
Class C 10,000 10,000 7.58% Fixed 0220117
70,936 72,684 21 $118,492
Line of Credit 102,000 96,525 LIBOR plus Variable Oct 2003 28 257,300
Percentage
Mortgage 94,031 85,360 8.37% Fixed July 2009 19 168,476
Mortgage 68,808 69,653 8.25% Fixed Nov 2010 16 109,891
Mortgage 35,550 35,964 8.25%  Fixed Nov 2010 8 60,355
Mortgage 3,064 3,126 8.50% Fixed Nov 2005 1 7,156
Mortgage 5,872 6,062 10.00%  Fixed Sept 2005 1 11,772
Mortgage 3,905 4029 8.57% Fixed Nov 2016 1 ___ 8038
$384.166  $383.403 $741.481

In February 1997, the Company, through a subsidiary, issued $88 miliion of rated Commercial
Mortgage Bonds (the "Bonds") in a private placement transaction. Principal payments are to be
applied to each class of Bonds in order of their respective maturities with no principal payment on
any Bond until all Bonds in a bond class with an earlier stated maturity have been paid in full. The
Company has the option to repay these Bonds in full within 10 years with no prepayment penaity.

The Company's secured line of credit (the "Line of Credit") has a borrowing capacity of $125 million
and bears interest at a variable rate of LIBOR plus 1.5%, 1.75%, 2.0%, 2.25%, 2.5% or 2.75% as
determined by the Company's percentage of total debt to earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization ("EBITDA"), as defined in the loan agreement (the "Percentage"). The
Percentage is reviewed quarterly and the interest rate is adjusted as necessary. At December 31,
2001, the interest rate on the Line of Credit was LIBOR (1.93% at December 31, 2001) plus 2.50%.
Fees ranging from .25% to .55%, as determined by the Company's ratio of total indebtedness to
EBITDA, are paid quarterly on the unused portion of the Line of Credit. The Line of Credit contains
various covenants including the maintenance of a minimum net worth, minimum debt coverage and
interest coverage ratios, and total indebtedness limitations. At December 31, 2001, the Company
was in compliance with all covenants contained in the Line of Credit.
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5. Debt, Continued

Certain of the Company's loan agreements require a quarterly deposit into separate room renovation
accounts for the amount by which 4% of revenues at the Company's hotels exceeds the amount
expended by the Company during the year for replacement of furniture, fixtures and equipment and
capital improvements for the hotels. For the year ended December 31, 2001, actual expenditures
exceeded the amounts required.

Future scheduled principal payments of debt obligations at December 31, 2001 are as follows (in
thousands):

Year _Amount
2002 $ 5,100
2003 107,520
2004 5,927
2005 14,111
2006 6,699
Thereafter 244,809

384,166

6. interest Rate Swap Contract

Effective January 16, 2001, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a
financial institution on a notional amount of $50 million. The agreement effectively fixes the interest
rate on the first $50 million of floating rate debt outstanding under the Line of Credit at a rate of
6.4275% plus the Percentage, thus reducing exposure to interest rate fluctuations. The notional
amount does not represent amounts exchanged by the parties, and thus is not a measure of
exposure to the Company. The term of the interest rate swap agreement is through October 2003.
The differences to be paid or received by the Company under the interest rate swap agreement are
recognized as an adjustment to interest expense. The agreement is with a major financial institution,
which is expected to fully perform under the terms of the agreement.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS 133. The interest rate swap agreement
described above is defined as a derivative instrument under SFAS 133. The Company designated
this swap agreement as a cash flow hedge and has applied hedge accounting since its inception.
Accordingly, the Company has recorded the change in fair value of this agreement from inception
to December 31, 2001 in other comprehensive income.

7. Income Taxes

In years ending before January 1, 2001, the Company was not subject to federal and state income
tax because of its REIT status. Under the provisions of the Tax Relief Extension Act of 1999 that
became effective January 1, 2001, the Company began leasing hotels to wholly-owned taxable REIT
subsidiaries (TRSs) which are subject to federal and state income taxes.

In order to qualify for REIT status under the Internal Revenue Code, the Company must meet several
requirements. One of these requirements is that the Company must distribute at least 90% (95%
for taxable years ending before January 1, 2001) of its taxable income in the form of a dividend to
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7. Income Taxes, Continued

its shareholders. Generally, a REIT is not subject to federal taxes on the income it distributes
currently to its shareholders. If the Company fails to meet the REIT qualification tests, it will be
subject to federal (including any alternative minimum tax) and state income tax and may not qualify
as a REIT for subsequent taxable years. Management intends for the Company to continue to meet
all of the REIT requirements.

The components of income tax expense (benefit) for the year ended December 31, 2001 are as
follows:

Deferred:
Federal $(3,089)
State (363)
Income tax benefit $(3,452)

The deferred income tax benefit and related deferred tax asset was calculated using an effective tax
rate of 38% applied to the loss of the TRSs. The Company believes that the TRSs will generate
sufficient future taxable income to realize in full this deferred tax asset. Accordingly, no valuation
allowance has been recorded at December 31, 2001.

A reconciliation of the Company's statutory tax rate to its effective tax rate is as follows:

Statutory U.S. federal income tax rate 35%
State income tax (net of federal benefit) 3%.
Non taxable REIT income (89%)
Effective tax rate (51%)

The following table reconciles GAAP net income and REIT taxable income for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999:

2001 2000 1999
GAAP net income (loss) $ 3,633 $ 9,809 $22,785
Plus GAAP net loss on taxable subsidiaries
included above 5,635 - 0
GAAP net income from REIT operations 9,268 9,809 22,785
Book/tax differences on depreciation and
amortization 8,269 3,240 (2,005)
Book/tax differences on gains/losses from
capital transactions 874 300 (767)
Guaranteed payment 6,531 6,531 6,531
Write-off of notes receivable 2,560 - -
Other book/tax differences, net (396) 361 343
Taxable income subject to distribution
requirement $27,106 $20,241 $26,887
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8. Commitments and Related Party Transactions

All of the Company's hotels are operated under franchise agreements and are licensed as Hampton
inn hotels (48), AmeriSuites hotels (19), Residence Inn hotels (11), Homewood Suites hotels (9),
Holiday Inn hotels (5), Comfort Inn hotels (3), and Hampton Inn & Suites hotels (1). The franchisors
approve the transfer of the franchise licenses to the applicable lessee when the Partnership acquires
each hotel property. The franchise agreements require the payment of fees based on a percentage
of hotel room revenue.

The Company earned base rents of $20.1 million, $77.2 million, and $77.0 million and percentage
rents in excess of base rents of $4.8 million, $38.7 million, and $39.5 million, respectively, for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999. The Percentage Lease revenue is based on a
percentage of gross room revenue, and, if applicable, food and beverage revenue of the hotels.

The Company's management agreements range in terms from 2 to 10 years. The management fees
consist of a base fee of 1-2% of gross receipts and an incentive fee as defined by the management
agreements. Base fees of $2.7 million and incentive fees of $600,000 were earned by the
management companies in 2001 and are included in hotel operating expenses in the consolidated
statement of operations.

Under the Percentage Leases, the Partnership is obligated to pay the costs of real estate and
personal property taxes and to maintain underground utilities and structural elements of the Hotels.
In addition, the Percentage Leases obligate the Partnership to fund the cost of periodic repair,
replacement and refurbishment of fumiture, fixtures and equipment in the Hotels. The Company also
may be required by franchisors to fund certain capital improvements to hotel properties, which are
funded from borrowings, working capital, or the room renovation account (Note 5). Capital
improvements of $22.2 million, $13.6 million and $32.8 million in 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively,
were made to the hotel properties.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company formed a joint venture (the "Venture") with one of its
furniture and equipment contractors for the purpose of engaging in the sale of furniture and
equipment to third parties. The Company has a 45% interest, and certain of its executive officers
have a 5% interest in the Venture. The Company will account for the Venture under the equity
method of accounting. The Company will provide certain management services for the Venture for
a fee of $550,000 in 2002. The Company provided similar services to its joint venture partner in
2001 and was compensated $1.1 million for such services which is included in other income in the
consolidated statement of operations.

The Company has commitments under operating land leases through December 31, 2062, at eight
hotel properties for payments as follows: 2002 -- $795,888: 2003 -- $798,388; 2004 -- $801,138;
2005 -- $743,863; 2006 -- $622,234, thereafter -- $9.7 million.

The Company has commitments under a lease with an affiliate of Phillip H. McNeill, Sr., the

Company's Chairman of the Board, for the Company's office space through December 2008 at
monthly payments of $13,238.

9. Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Operating, Investing and Financing Activities

In 2001, the Company issued 39,722 shares of Common Stock valued at $6.62 per share to its
officers in lieu of cash to satisfy bonus compensation accrued at December 31, 2000; 11,421 units
of limited partnership interest in the Partnership ("Units") were exchanged for shares of Common
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9. Supplemental Disciosure of Noncash Operating, Investing and Financing Activities,
Continued

Stock by certain limited partners; 31,820 restricted shares of Common Stock valued at $6.19 per
share were issued to the Company's officers; 10,000 shares of Common Stock at prices ranging
from $6.19 to $9.80 per share were issued to independent directors of the Company in lieu of cash
as directors’ compensation.

The Company transferred $711,000 of deferred gain related to a transaction with Hudson to its
allowance for doubtful accounts on its note receivable from Hudson (see Note 4).

In 2000, $145,000 of deferred franchise fees and corresponding payables were determined not to
be owed; the Company issued 38,669 shares of Common Stock valued at $6.88 per share to its
officers in lieu of cash to satisfy bonus compensation accrued at December 31, 1999; 7,010
unvested, restricted shares of common stock were forfeited by an officer of the Company; 74,703
Units were exchanged for shares of Common Stock by certain limited partners; 71,450 restricted
shares of Common Stock valued at $6.75 per share were issued to the Company's officers; 12,324
shares of Common Stock at prices ranging from $5.50 to $6.88 per share were issued to
independent directors of the Company in lieu of cash as directors' compensation; and $9.5 million
in distributions to common shareholders and limited partners had been declared but not paid at
December 31, 2000.

In 1999, the Company issued 98,824 shares of Common Stock valued at $10.00 per share to its
officers in lieu of cash to satisfy bonus compensation accrued at December 31, 1998; 632,129 Units
were exchanged for shares of Common Stock by certain limited partners; 124,800 restricted shares
of Common Stock valued at $9.75 per share were issued to the Company's officers; 5,000 restricted
shares of Common Stock valued at $8.69 per share were issued to the Company's independent
directors; 9,235 shares of Common Stock at prices ranging from $6.31 to $9.63 were issued to
independent directors of the Company in lieu of cash as directors' compensation; 157,300 treasury
shares valued at $6.79 per share were traded in December 1999, but not settled at December 31,
1999; and $11.8 million in distributions to common shareholders and limited partners had been
declared but not paid at December 31, 1999.

10. Capital Stock

The Board of Directors is authorized to provide for the issuance of up to ten million shares of
preferred stock in one or more series, to establish the number of shares in each series and to fix the
designation, powers, preferences, and rights of each such series and the qualifications, limitations
or restriction thereof. On June 25, 1998, the Company issued 2,750,000 shares of its 9%2% Series
A Cumulative Preferred Stock, $.01 par value ("Series A Preferred Stock"). The offering price was
$25 per share, resulting in gross proceeds of $68.8 million. The Company received approximately
$66.3 million after underwriters' discounts and offering expenses.

The outstanding Units are redeemable at the option of the holder for a like number of shares of

Common Stock, or at the option of the Company, the cash equivalent thereof. Total Units
outstanding at December 31, 2001 and 2000 were 1,198,650 and 1,210,071, respectively.
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11. Stock Based Compensation Plans

The Company is authorized, under the 1994 Stock Incentive Plan (the "1994 Plan") and the Directors'
Compensation Plan (the "Directors Plan") (referred to collectively as the "Plans"), to issue a total of
4,050,000 shares of common stock to directors, officers and key employees of the Company in the
form of stock options, restricted stock, or performance stock. Under the 1994 Plan, the total shares
available for grant is 4,000,000, of which not more than 1,100,000 shares may be grants of restricted
stock or performance stock. Under the Directors Plan, the total shares available for grants of options
is 50,000. Awards of common stock may also be made, and directors may elect to receive their
meeting and retainer fees in the form of common stock.

Stock Options

All options to officers and key employees have 8 to 10 year contractual terms and generally vest
ratably over 5 years. A summary of the Company's stock options as of December 31, 2001, 2000
and 1999 and the changes during the years are presented below:

2001 2000 1989
Weighted Weighted Weighted
# of Shares Average # of Shares Average # of Shares  Average
of Underlying Exercise of Underlying Exercise of Underlying Exercise
Options Price Options Price Options Price
Outstanding at beginning
of year 586,000 $12.56 582,000 $12.60 568,000 $12.68
Granted 4,000 $ 9.32 4,000 $ 6.88 14,000 $ 924
Exercised
Forfeited
Outstanding at end of year 590,000 $12.54 586,000 $12.56 582,000 $12.60
Exercisable at end of year 561,000 $1254 529,000 $12.58 508,000 $12.55
Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average Average
# Outstanding Remaining Exercise # Exercisable  Remaining Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices at 12/31/01 Life Price at 12/31/01 Life Price
$8.69 -- $13.69 590,000 1.71 $12.54 561,000 1.53 $12.54

The Company applies APB Opinion No. 25 ahd related interpretations in accounting for the plans as
permitted by FASB Statement No. 123. Consequently, no compensation cost has been recognized
under the Plans. \

For the purposes of disclosures required by FASB Statement No. 123, the fair value of each option
granted during 2001, 2000 and 1999 is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following assumptions: (1) dividend of $0.75 for 2001, dividend of
$1.06 for 2000 and $1.24 for 1999; (2) expected volatility of .24 for 2001, .21 for 2000 and .19 for
1999; (3) a risk-free interest rate of 5.0% for 2001, 6.3% for 2000 and 6.0% for 1999; and (4)
expected life of six years for 2001, six years for 2000, ten years for 1999.
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11. Stock Based Compensation Plans, Continued

Had compensation cost for the Company's 2001, 2000 and 1999 grants for stock-based
compensation plans been determined consistent with SFAS 123, the Company's pro forma net
income, and net income per common share for 2001, 2000 and 1999 would have decreased less
than 1%.

The effects 6f applying SFAS 123 in this pro forma disclosure are not indicative of the future effect,
since additional SFAS 123 awards in future years are anticipated.

Restricted Stock

A summary of the status of the Company's restricted stock grants made under the Plans to officers
and directors as of December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 and the changes during the years are
presented below:

2001 2000 1999
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Fair Market Fair Market Fair Market
Value at Value at Value at
# of Shares Grant # of Shares Grant # of Shares Grant
Outstanding at beginning of year 386,300 $11.23 323,300 $11.64 193,500 $12.92
Granted:
With § year pro rata vesting 21,820 $ 6.19 51,450 $ 6.75 91,400 $9.69
With 4 year pro rata vesting
With 3 year pro rata vesting 10,000 $ 619 20,000 $ 675 38,400 $9.75
Total granted 31,820 $ 6.19 71,450 $ 6.75 129,800 $9.71
Vested to former employee {1,440) $11.83
Forfeited (7.010) $10.93
Qutstanding at end of year 418,120 $10.40 386,300 $10.75 323,300 $11.64
Vested at end of year 218,086 $11.56 141,240 $12.06 71,300 $12.42
12. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") approved SFAS No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Asset." The Statement requires that long-
lived assets to be disposed of by sale be considered held and used until they are disposed of. The
Statement requires that long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale be accounted for under the
requirements of SFAS No. 121 which requires that such assets be measured at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell and to cease depreciation. SFAS No. 144 requires a
probability-weighted cash flow estimation approach with situations in which alternative courses of
action to recover the carrying amount of a long-lived asset are under consideration or a range of
possible future cash flow amounts are estimated. As a result, discontinued operations will no longer
be measured on a net realizable basis, and future operating losses will no longer be recognized
before they occur, Additionally, goodwill will be removed from the scope of SFAS No. 144 and as
a result will no longer be required to be allocated to long-lived assets to be tested for impairment.
The Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2001, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently not affected by
the Statement's requirements.
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13. Subsequent Events

On the 2002 Effective Date, the Company terminated all 19 of its Percentage Leases with the Prime
Lessees. No remuneration was exchanged for the termination of the leases. This action was
precipitated by the recent enactment of the RMA, which enables REITs such as the Company to gain
greater control of their properties by establishing taxable subsidiaries to function as lessees, with
hotel management provided by independent companies. On the 2002 Effective Date, the Company
entered into leases with the TRS Lessees for the 19 hotels, and the TRS Lessees entered into
management contracts on 19 of its hotels with affiliates of Prime, which will expire on December 31,
2007 for 10 hotels and on June 30, 2008 for 9 hotels. On the 2002 Effective Date, one of the TRS
Lessees also entered into a new management agreement with Waterford for the Company's hotel
in Burlington, Vermont for a term ending on December 31, 2003.

On January 25, 2002, the Company issued 51,704 shares of common stock valued at $6.62 per
share to its officers in lieu of cash to satisfy bonus compensation accrued at December 31, 2001.
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EQUITY INNS, INC.
SCHEDULE 11 -- VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999
(in thousands) _

Allowance

for Doubtful

_Account
Balance January 1, 1999 $ 0
Charged to costs and expenses -
Charged to other accounts -
Deductions ‘ : -
Balance December 31, 1999 - 0
Charged to costs and expenses -
Charged to other accounts -
Deductions -
Balance December 31, 2000 0
Charged to costs and expenses _ 2,717,
Charged to other accounts 712
Deductions .
Balance December 31, 2001 $3,429
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 and through the date of this report, there has been
no change in the Company's independent accountants, nor have any disagreements with such
accountants or reportable events occurred.

PART Il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section entitied "The Election
of Directors” in the Proxy Statement as to the Company's directors. See also item 1 -- "Business-
Executive Officers of the Company."

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section entitled "Executive
Compensation” in the Proxy Statement. The matters labeled "Performance Graph" contained in the
Proxy Statement shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the sections entitled "Ownership
of Our Common Stock” and "The Election of Directors" in the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference from the section entitled "Certain
Relationships and Related Transactions" in the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

The following documents are filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

(a) Financial Statements:

The following financial statements and financial statement schedules are located in this report on
the pages indicated:

Equity Inns, Inc. ' : ‘ : Page
Report of Independent Accountants ‘ 25
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2001 and 2000 ' 26
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended

December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 27
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the

years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 28
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity for the

years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 29
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended

December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 - ' 31
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 32
Schedule |l -- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years

enced December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 45
Schedule 1l - Real Estate and Accumulated Deprecuatlon

as of December 31, 2001 / 46

Al other schedules to the consolidated financial statements required by Article 7 of Regulation S-X
are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and therefore have been omitted
from this report.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

Two (2) Current Reports on Form 8-K were filed by the Company with the SEC during the fourth
quarter of 2001: (1) on November 11, 2001 to report the issuance of a press release as to the
Company's operating results for the third quarter of 2001; and (2) on December 12, 2061 to report
certain modification and waivers to the Line of Credit.

(c) Exhibits:

Exhibit
Number Description

3.1(a) -- Second Amended and Restated Charter of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073)
filed with the SEC on October 23, 1997)

3.1(b) -- Articles of Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Charter of the Registrant

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on May 28, 1998)
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3.1(c) -

4.1(a) -

4.1(b) -

4.2(a) -

4.2(b) -

4.3, 10.1--

10.2(a) -

10.2(b)—-

10.3(a)--

10.3(b)--

10.4 --

Articles of Amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Charter of the Registrant
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on June 24, 1998)

By-Laws of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-11 (Registration No. 33-73304)

Form of Share Certificate for the Company’s Common Stock, $.01 par value
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-11 (Registration No. 33-73304))

Form of Share Certificate for the Company’s 9 1/2% Series A Cumulative Preferred
Stock, $.01 par value (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-11 (Registration No. 33-73304))

Third Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Equity Inns
Partnership, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated June 24, 1997 (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC
on July 10, 1997)

Amendment No. 1 to Third Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership
of Equity Inns Partnership, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 89.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC
on June 24, 1998)

Indenture dated as of February 6, 1997 among EQI Financing Partnership |, L.P. as
Issuer, LaSalle National Bank as Trustee, and ABN AMBRO Bank N.V. as Fiscal Agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q (Registration No. 01-12073) for the quarter ended March 31, 1997 and filed with
the SEC on April 30, 1997)

Form of Lease Agreement, effective as of January 1, 2001 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-
12073) filed with the SEC on February 26, 2001)

Form of Consolidated Lease Agreement for the AmeriSuites hotels leased by certain
subsidiaries of Equity Inns TRS Holdings, Inc. as lessees, and Equity Inns Partnership,
L.P. as lessor, effective as of January 1, 2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4
to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the
SEC on January 25, 2002)

Equity Inns, Inc. 1894 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29(a)
to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-11 (Registration No. 33-80318))

Equity Inns, Inc. Non-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.29(b) to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-11 (Registration
No. 33-80318))

Right of First Refusal Agreement between Wolf River Hotel, L.P. and Equity Inns

Partnership, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 33-93158))
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10.5 --

10.6(a)-

10.6(b)--

10.6(c) --

10.7 --

10.8 --

10.9 --

10.10(a) --

Right of First Refusal Agreement between SAHI | L.P. ahd Equity Inns Partnership, L.P.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-3 (Registration No. 33-93158))

Loan Agreement, dated as of June 16, 1999, among EQI Financing Partnership Il, L.P.
and EQI/WV Financing Partnership, L.P., as Borrower Parties, and GMAC Commercial
Mortgage Corporation, as Lender (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC
on February 26, 2001)

Loan Affirmation and Modification Agreement dated as of December 31, 2000 by and
among EQI Financing Partnership II, L.P., EQI/WV Financing Partnership, L.P., ENN
Leasing Company Il, L.L.C., Equity Inns Partnership, L.P., Equity Inns, Inc., Norwest
Bank Minnesota, National Association, as trustee, and LaSalle Bank National
Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on February
26, 2001) :

Loan Affirmation and Modification Agreement dated as of January 9, 2002 , 2001 by and
among EQI Financing Partnership |I, L.P., EQI/WV Financing Partnership, L.P., EQI
Financing Partnership V, L.P., ENN Leasing Company I, L.L.C., ENN Leasing Company
V, L.L.C., Equity Inns Partnership, L.P., Equity Inns, Inc., Equity Inns Trust, Norwest
Bank Minnesota, National Association, as trustee, and LaSalle Bank National
Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on January
25, 2002)

Loan Agreement, dated as of October 20, 2000, between EQI Financing Partnership V,
L.P., as Borrower, and GMAC Commercial Mortgage Corporation, as Lender
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2000 (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC
on March 23, 2001)

Loan Agreement, dated as of November 7, 2000, between EQI Financing Partnership
Hl, L.P., as Borrower, and General Electric Capital Corporation, as Lender (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2000 (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on March 23,
2001) ,

Loan Agreement, dated as of November 7, 2000, by and among EQI Financing
Partnership [V, L.P. and EQI/WV Financing Partnership Il, L.P., as Borrowers, and
General Electric Capital Corporation, as Lender (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.9 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2000 (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on March 23, 2001)

Secured Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of October 26, 2000, by and among
Equity Inns Partnership, L.P., Equity Inns/West Virginia Partnership, L.P. and Equity Inns
Partnership Il, L.P. as Borrower, Bank One, NA, Credit Lyonnais New York Branch, Bank
of America, N.A., National Bank of Commerce, AmSouth Bank and Union Planters Bank,
National Association, as Lenders, Bank One, NA, as Administrative Agent, Banc One
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10.10(b) --

10.11--

10.12 --

10.13 --

10.14 -

10.15 --

10.16 --

10.17 --

Capital Markets, Inc. as Co-Lead Arranger/Book Manager, Credit Lyonnais New York
Branch as Syndication Agent and Co-Lead Arranger/Book Manager, and Bank of
America N.A. as Documentation Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC
on January 11, 2001)

Waiver and Amendment to Credit Agreement dated as of December 4, 2001 among
Equity Inns Partnership, L.P., Equity Inns/West Virginia Partnership, L.P., Bank One, NA,
Credit Lyonnais New York Branch, Bank of America, N.A., National Bank of Commerce,
AmSouth Bank and Union Planters Bank, National Association (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No.
01-12073) filed with the SEC on December 12, 2001)

Master Lease Termination Agreement dated as of December 20, 2001, by and among
Equity Inns, Inc., Equity Inns Partnership, L.P., Equity Inns/West Virginia Partnership,
L.P., EQI Financing Partnership Ii, L.P., EQI Financing Partnership V, L.P., EQI/WV
Financing Partnership, L.P., ENN Leasing Company, Inc., ENN Leasing Company i,
L.L.C., ENN Leasing Company V, L.L.C., Prime Hospitality Corp., Oradell Holding Corp.,
Wayne Holding Corp, and Caldwell Holding Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed
with the SEC on January 25, 2002)

Form of Management Agreement between certain subsidiaries of Equity Inns TRS
Holdings, Inc. and Promus Hotels, Inc., effective as of January 1, 2001 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No.
01-12073) filed with the SEC on February 26, 2001)

Form of Management Agreement between certain subsidiaries of Equity Inns TRS
Holdings, Inc. and Crestline Hotels and Resorts, Inc., effective as of January 1, 2001
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on February 26, 2001)

Form of Management Agreement between certain subsidiaries of Equity Inns TRS
Holdings, Inc. and Crossroads Hospitality Company, L.L.C., effective as of January 1,
2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on February 26, 2001)

Form of Management Agreement between certain subsidiaries of Equity Inns TRS
Holdings, Inc. and certain affiliates of Prime Hospitality Corp., effective as of January 1,
2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on January 25, 2002)

Form of Deed of Trust dated as of February 6, 1997 by EQI Financing Partnership 1, L.P.
in favor of LaSalle National Bank, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Registration No. 01-12073) for the
quarter ended March 31, 1997 and filed with the SEC on April 30, 1897)

Commercial Lease dated as of December 17, 1998 between 64 LTD. LLC and Equity
Inns Services, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998 (Registration No. 01-12073)
filed with the SEC on March 23, 1999)
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10.18 -- Change in Control and Termination Agreement between Equity Inns Services, Inc.,

: Equity Inns, Inc. and Phillip H. McNeill, Sr. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33
to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on March 23, 1999)**

10.19 -- Change in Control and Termination Agreement between Equity Inns Services, Inc.,
Equity Inns, Inc. and Howard A. Silver (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on March 23, 1999)**

10.20 -- Change in Control and Termination Agreement between Equity Inns Services, Inc.,
Equity Inns, Inc. and Donald H. Dempsey (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.35 to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC. on March 23, 1999)**

10.21 -- Change in Contro! and Termination Agreement between Equity Inns Services; Inc.,
Equity Inns, Inc. and Phillip H. McNeill, Jr. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on March 23, 1999)**

10.22* -- . Change in Control and Termination Agreement between Equity Inns Services, Inc.,
Equity Inns, Inc. and J. Ronald Cooper**

10.23* -- Change in Control and Termination Agreement between Equity Inns Services, Inc.,
Equity Inns, Inc. and Richard F. Mitchell**

10.24 - Change in Control and Termination Agreement between Equity Inns Services, Inc.,
Equity Inns, Inc. and Michael K. Goforth (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999
(Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on March 17, 2000)**

10.25 -- Equity Inns, Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Pian (incorporated by reference t.o
Exhibit 10.27 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1999 (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the SEC on March 17, 2000)**

10.26 -- Master Lease Termination Agreement dated as of September 7, 2000, by and among
Equity Inns, Inc.,-Equity inns Partnership, L.P., Equity Inns/West Virginia Partnership,
L.P., EQI Financing Partnership I, L.P., EQI Financing Partnership 1, L.P., EQI/WV
Financing Partnership, L.P., Equity Inns Partnership I, L.P., E.I.P. Orlando, L.P.,
Crossroads/Memphis Partnership, L.P., Crossroads/Memphis Financing Caompany,
L.L.C., Crossroads/Memphis Financing Company II, L.L.C., Crossroads Future
Company, L.L.C., Crossroads Future Financing Company, L.L.C., Interstate Hotels, LLC
and Crossroads Hospitality Company, L.L.C. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7
to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K (Registration No. 01-12073) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on January 11, 2001)

21.1* —-  List of subsidiaries of Equity Inns, Inc.

23.1* --  Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers L.L.P.

* Filed herewith.
** Management Contract or Compensatory Plan or Agreement.
(d) Financial Statements Schedules

The response to this portion of Item 14 is submitted as a separate section of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. See Item 14 (a).
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly
authorized on the 20th day of March, 2002.
EQUITY INNS, INC.

By: /s/Phillip H. McNeill, Sr.
Phillip H. McNeill, Sr.
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 20th
day of March, 2002.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Phillip H. McNeill, Sr. Chairman of the Board and March 20, 2002
Phillip H. McNeill, Sr. Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)
and Director

/s/ Howard A. Silver President, Chief Operating March 20, 2002
Howard A. Silver Officer and Director

/s/ Donald H. Dempsey Executive Vice President, Secretary March 20, 2002
Donald H. Dempsey Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting
Officer) and Director

{s/ William A. Deupree, Jr. Director March 20, 2002
William A. Deupree, Jr.

Is/ Harry S. Hays Director March 20, 2002
Harry S. Hays
Is/ Joseph W. Mcleary Director March 20, 2002

Joseph W. MclLeary

/s!/ Raymond E. Schultz Director March 20, 2002
Raymond E. Schultz
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Common Stock Information

The Common Stock of Equity Inns, Inc. trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol ENN.
The prices set forth below reflect the high and low closing prices for the Company’s Common Stock for the
periods indicated as reported by the NYSE and the cash distributions declared per share. The Company,
which historically has paid a quarterly cash dividend on its Common Stock, temporarily suspended payment
of the Common Stock dividend in the fourth quarter. Total dividends declared in 2001 were $0.75. The
company resumed payment of a Common Stock cash dividend in the 2002 first quarter.

Stock Price

Distributions
Declared
Price Range Per Share Record
High Lo and Unit Date
Year Ended December 31, 2001: )
First QUarter o 38222 9631 %025 ... March30, 2001 .
| $0.25 J

Year Ended December 31, 2000: .

First Quarter e IYA6 Es/6 %031 March 31,2000
Second Quarter D BY8 $0.25 . June 30,2000
Third Quarter o ...618/6 648  $o25  September 30,2000
Fourth Quarter o .....61306 512 %025  December 30, 2000

On March 5, 2002, there weré 868 record holders of the Company’s Common Stock, including shares held in “street
name” by nominees who are record holders, and approximately 21,500 beneficial owners.




Equity Inns, Inc. Corporate Information

Corporate Address

7700 Wolf River Boulevard
Germantown, Tennesssee 38138

(901) 754-7774

Audirtors

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Memphis, Tennessee

General Counsel

Hunton & Williams
Richmond, Virginia

Transfer Agent

Shareholders of record who wish to change the
ownership or address of stock; report lost, stolen or
destroyed certificates; or who have questions about
their accounts should contact:

Sun Trust Bank, Atlanta
Stock Transfer Department
58 Edgewood Avenue
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
(800) 568-3476

Web Site & Internet Access

A corporate profile, financial highlights, statistical data,
recent press releases, SEC filings, property locations and
other information about Equity Inns, Inc. may be found
on the World Wide Web at www.equityinns.com.
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EQUITY INNS, INC. HOTEL PORTFOLIO

Seate  Cicy Heotel Telephene Ste  Ciry Hotel Telephone
AL Birmingham (Mtn. Brook) Hampton Inn 205-870-7822 NC Winston-Salem Holiday Inn 336-765-6670
AL Birmingham (River Chase) AmeriSuites 205-988-8444 NE Omaha Residence Inn 402-553-8898
AL Birmingham (Vestavia) Hampton Inn 205-822-2224 NJ Princeton Residence Inn 732-329-9600
AR Little Rock Hampton Inn 501-771-2090 N} Somers Point Residence Inn 609-927-6400
AZ Flagstaff AmeriSuites 520-774-8042 Nj§ Tinton Falls Residence Inn 732-389-8100
AZ Phoenix Homewood Suites 602-508-0937 NM Albuguerque AmeriSuites 505-872-9000
AZ Scottsdale Hampton Inn 408-941-9400 NV Las Vegas AmeriSuites 702-369-3360
AZ Tucson Residence Inn 520-721-0991 NY Albany Hampron Inn 518-438-2822
o Colorado Springs Hampton Inn 719-593-9700 OH Cincinnati (Blue Ash) AmeriSuites 513-489-3666
co Colorado Springs Residence Inn 719-574-0370 OH Cincinnati (Forest Park) AmeriSuites 513-825-9035
o Denver (Aurora) Hampton Inn 303-369-8400 OH Cincinnati (Sharonsville) Homewsod Suites 513-772-8888
T Hartford Homewood Suites 860-627-8463 OH Cleveland Hampion Inn 440-892-0333
T Meriden Hampton Inn 203-235-5154 OH Columbus AmeriSuites 614-846-4355
CcT Milford Hampton Inn 203-874-4400 OH Columbus (Dublin) Hampton Inn 614-889-0573
FL Jacksonville ArmeriSuites 904-737-4477 oK Oklahoma City Residence Inn 405-942-4500
FL Jacksonville Hampton Inn 904-777-5313 OR Portland Residence Inn 503-288-1400
FL jacksonville Beach Comfort Inn 904-241-2311 PA Scranton Hampton Inn 570-342-7002
FL Miami (Airport) AmeriSuites 305-718-8292 PA State College Hampton Inn 814-231-1590
FL Miami (Kendall) AmeriSuites 305-279-8688 SC Charleston (Airport) Hampron Inn 843-554-7154
FL Orlando Homewood Suites 407-248-2232 SC Charleston (Mt. Pleasant) Holiday Inn 843-884-6000
FL Sarasota Hampton Inn 941-351-7734 SC Columbia Hampton Inn 843-791-80940
FL Tampa (Airport) AmeriSuites 813-282-1037 N Chattanooga Hampton Inn 423-855-0095
GA Atlanta (Northlake) Hampton Inn 770-493-1966 ™ Knoxville Hampton Inn 865-983-1101
GA Augusta Homewood Suites 706-650-5858 N Memphis {(Germantown) Homewood Suites 901-751-2500
GA Columbus Hampton Inn 706-576-5303 N Memphis (Poplar) Hampton Inn 901-683-8500
D Boise Residence Inn 208-344-1200 ™ Memphis (Sycamore View) Hampton Inn 901-388-4881
it Chicago (Downtown) Homewood Suites 312-644-2222 ™ Memphis (Wolfchase) AmeriSuites 901-371-0010
IL Chicago (Gurnee) Hampton Inn 847-662-1100 N Memphis (Bartlett) Flampton i &-Suits 901-382-2050
iL Chicago (Naperville) Hampton Inn 630-505-1400 TN Nashville (Briley) Hampton Inn 615-871-0222
IN Indianapolis (Keystone) AmeriSuites 317-843-0064 TN Nashville (Coal Springs) AmeriSuites 615-771-8900
IN Indianapolis Hampton Inn 317-576-0220 TN Pickwick Dam Hampton Inn 901-689-3031
KS Kansas City (Overland Park) AmeriSuites 913-451-2553 X Austin Hampton Inn 512-452-3300
KS Kansas City (Overland Park) Hampton Inn 913-341-1551 TX College Station Hampton Inn 406-846-0184
KY Louisville Hampton Inn 502-491-2577 TX Dallas (Addison) Hampton Inn 972-991-2800
LA Baton Rouge AmeriSuites 225-769-4400 > Dallas (Arlington) Comfort Inn 817-467-3535
MD Baltimore (Glen Burnie) Hampton Inn 410-761-7666 > Dallas (Richardson) Hampton Inn 972-234-5400
MD Baltimore (BWI Airport) AmeriSuites 410-859-3366 X Ft. Worth Hampton Inn 817-560-4180
] Ann Arbor Hampton Inn 734-665-5000 > San Antonio Hampton Inn 210-225-8500
ml Detroit (Madison Heights) Hampton Inn 248-585-8881 X San Antonio Homewood Suites 210-696-5400
Ml Detroit (Northville) Hampton Inn 734-462-1119 VA Norfolk Hampton Inn 757-489-1000
MN Minneapolis (Eagan) Residence Inn 612-688-0363 VA Richmond AmeriSuites 804-747-9644
MN Minneapolis (Mall of America) AmeriSuites 612-854-0700 VT Burlington Residence Inn 802-878-2001
MO Kansas City Hampron Inn 816-464-5454 VT Rutland Comfort Inn 802-775-2200
MO St. Louis Hampron Inn 314-298-7878 WA Seattle Homewood Suites 206-281-9393
NC Chapel Hilt Hampton Inn 919-§86-3ooo Wy Beckley Hampton Inn 304-252-2121
NC Fayetteville Hampton Inn 910-323-0011 Wv Bluefield Hampton Inn 304-325-6170
NC Gastonia Hampton Inn 704-866-9090 Wy Morgantown Hampron Inn 304-599-1200
NC Wilkesboro Holiday Irm Expres 336-838-1800 WV Oak Hill Holiday Inn 304-465-0571

EEquiTy INNs

Jver Boulevard

Www. equityinns,.com

ee 381138




